AGENDA
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE
Kenosha Municipal Office Building - Room 202
Monday, June 30, 2014
6:30 p.m.

Chairman: Curt Wilson Alderperson: David Bogdala
Vice Chair: Patrick Juliana Alderperson: G. John Ruffolo
Alderperson: Kurt Wicklund
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held June 9™ 2014.

NOTE: All licenses and permits are subject to withholding of issuance by the City Clerk as specified in
Section 1.045 of the Code of General Ordinances.

1. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to grant, subject to:
- 0 demerit points:

a. Melissa Gianopoulos
b. Shyan Grant

- 10 demerit points:
c. Katelyn Lovell

d. Vanessa Medina
- 25 demerit points:
e. Amber Mountain
- 40 demerit points:
f. Amanda DeMicchi
g. Nicole Compher
h. Victoria Reeves

- 50 demerit points:
i. Amanda Buedler
- 70 demerit points:
j- Iris Nunez

- 80 demerit points:
k. ‘Michael Gonzales
- 90 demerit points:
I. Marcus Brewer

2. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to deny, based on:
- material police record:
a. Robert Warrender (deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)
- material police record and false application:
b. Ryan Street (deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)
¢. Stacy Gilliland

3. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to defer:
a. Christian Hoffman (deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014}
b. lgnacio Cervantes (deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)
¢. John Durso, Jr.
d. Brandy Hickey
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4. Application of Jason Wiseman for a new Operator's (Bartender) license, with a
recommendation from the City Attorney to Defer, or Deny based on material police record.

5. Renewal applications for Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to grant, subject to:
- 0 demerit points:

a. Laura Stiles - 40 demerit points:

- 5 demerit points: o. Jatinder Gill

b. Maricela Jaimes-Aguirre - 45 demerit points:

- 10 demerit points: p. Andi Palmen

c. Jennifer Wienke - 50 demetrit points:

d. Elisa Ortiz q. Wayne Deike

- 15 demerit points: r. Samantha Baronsky

e. Cody Sisk - 60 demerit points:

- 20 demerit points: s. Marissa Tomic

f. Naser Yusuf t. Connie Sax-Huff

g. Lisa Henthorn u. Agruea Herrera Jaimes
h. Paula Klopstein - 70 demerit points:

i. Elizabeth Ortiz v. Macara Todd

j. Alison Schneider w. Melissa Smith

k. Lea Bednar - non renewal revocation:
- 25 demerit points: X. Alexis Hoff

. Sumit Bedi y. Deborah Cock

- 30 demerit points: z. Paula Rodgers

m. Courtney Jacob
n. Andrew Anderson

6. Application of Charles Clark, for a new Taxi Driver License, with a recommendation from the
City Attorney to deny, based on material police record and false application.

7. Renewal application of Westown Sheridan, LLC (Hani Abed Ali, Agent, Sheridan Foods, 4222
Sheridan Rd.), for a Class "A” Beer License, with no adverse recommendations. (7% District)

8. Application of K-Town Enterprises, for a Temporary Qutdoor Extension of the Class "B" Beer/
“Class B” Liquor License located at 1402 52™ Street (Motor Alley), on July 18, 2014, with no
adverse recommendations. (7% District)

9. Application of K-Town Enterprises, for a Temporary Outdoor Extension of the Class “B” Beer/
“Class B" Liquor License located at 1402 52™ Street (Motor Alfey), on July 31, 2014, with no
adverse recommendations. (7" District)

10. Application of P.J. Doghouse, Inc., for a Temporary Outdoor Extension of the Class “B” Beer/
“Class B" Liquor License located at 2621 30" Ave. (Clubhouse Pub & Grille), on July 27, 2014,
with no adverse recommendations. (5" District)

11. Application of Dishes to Die For, Inc., for a Temporary Outdoor Extension of the Class “B” Beer/
“Class B" Liguor License located at 4120 7" Ave., (TG's Restaurant & Pub), on July 19, 2014,
with no adverse recommendations. (7° District)

12.  Application of Sandra Reynolds for an Outdoor Dining Area License located at 5700 6" Ave.,
(NovelTea), with no adverse recommendations. (2" District)

13.  Applications for Daily Cabaret Licenses, with no adverse recommendations:

a. Boys & Girls Club, (8" Ave. between 56" & 57" St., July 22™, 2014, 2™ Dijstrict)
b. TNT's Paddy 'O Pub, LLC, (5022 7" Ave., July 12, 2014, 2™ District)
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14. Application of Sibany Jackson for a Public Entertainment License located at 1341 52™ Street
(Intuition Dance Studio). (2™ District)

15. Ordinance by Alderperson David F. Bogdala, - To Repeal and Recreate Subsections 10.063
D.9. and E.10. (of the Code of General Ordinances for the City of Kenosha) Regarding
Offenses Not Considered For License Revocation, Nonrenewal or Suspension.

16. Ordinance by Alderperson Scott Gordon, Co-Sponsors: Alderpersons David Paff, Rhonda
Jenkins, Jack Rose, Eric Haugaard, Patrick Juliana, Jan Michalski, Bob Johnson, Keith
Rosenberg and Curt Wilson — To Renumber Subsection 1.06 Y to 1.06 Z; and to Create
Subsection Y (of the Code Of General Ordinances for the City of Kenosha) Regarding
Kenosha Hometown Heroes Commission.

Regarding items 17 through 20, the Licensing/Permit Committee may go into Closed Session
for purpose of deliberation under authority of §19.85 (1), Wisconsin Statutes, and then
reconvene into open session for purpose of holding hearings and making final determinations.

17. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of Kenosha Gas Stop, Inc., d/b/a Kenosha Gas Stop, (2207 — 60" Street, Dina
Kattoum, Agent). (10" District) (Deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)

18. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of 22" Avenue Mobil, Inc., d/b/a 22™ Avenue Mobil, (4433 22™ Ave., Gurinder S.
Nagra, Agent). (6" District) (Deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)

19. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of Yash, LLC, d/b/a Mobil Gas, (4924 Sheridan Road, Daksha Patel, Owner). (6%
District) (Deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)

20.  Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of PDQ Food Stores, Inc., d/bfa PDQ Store #351, (8012 — 39" Avenue, Kathy
Loberger, Agent). (14" District) (Deferred from the meeting on June 9, 2014)

CITIZENS COMMENTS/BUSINESS AS AUTHORIZED BY LAW
ALDERPERSON COMMENTS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

MAY BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING, AND ALTHOUGH THIS MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF
THE COMMON COUNCIL, THE COUNCIL WILL NOT TAKE ANY ACTION AT THIS MEETING.

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 653-4020 BEFORE THIS
MEETING.
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Licensing/Permit Committee
Minutes of the Meeting Held June 9, 2014

A meeting of the Licensing/Permit Committee was held on June 8, 2014, in Room 202 of the Kenosha
Municipal Building.

The meeting was called to order at 7:29 p.m. by Chair Wilson.

At roll call, the following members were present: Alderpersons Juliana, Bogdala, Ruffolo and
Wicklund. Deputy City Attorney Matit Knight was present.

~ Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held May 27", 2014, and the special meeting held May
28, 2014.

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wilson to approve. Motion
carried unanimously.

1. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to grant, subject to:

- 0 demerit points: - 40 demerit points:
a. Courtney Gardner h. Christos Gochis
b. Arthur McAbee i. Rebecca Locascio
- 10 demerit points: - 45 demerit points:
¢. Andrew Popp j. Brandon Gerry

d. Erica Knoedler k. Taylor Rinaldi

- 20 demerit points: I. Jonathan French
e. Ryan Griffin - 60 demerit points:
f. Briana Sima m. Jennifer Guerra

- 25 demerit points: - 85 demerit points:
g. Jessica Narlock n. Michael Woods

- 90 demerit points:

0. Maria Jaimes Estrada
It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the
recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City

Attorney to deny, based on:

- material police record:

a. Debbie Boland

- material police record and false application:

b. Brandon Petrowsky

c. Ryan Street
Alderpersons Ruffolo, Wilson and Wicklund spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana,
seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to separate ¢. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved
by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Ruffolo to concur with the recommendation
of the City Attorney regarding a and h. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by
Alderperson Ruffolo to concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney regarding c.
Motion died due to lack of second. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by
Alderperson Wilson to defer ¢ to the meeting on June 30", 2014. Motion carried unanimously.
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3. Applications for new Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City

Attorney to defer:

a. Robert Warrender

b. Christian Hoffman — present and spoke
c. lgnacio Cervantes

Alderperson Juliana and Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana,
seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to defer to the meeting on June 30, 2014. Motion carried

unanimously.

4. Renewal applications for Operator's (Barfender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City

Attorney to grant, subject to:
- 0 demerit points:
Ryan Rafeldt
Kathie Berndt
Angel Powell
Scott Spieker
Michelle Olejniczak
. Christine Althoff

- 5 demerit points:

g. Graciela Perez

h. Krista Behl

- 10 demerit points:
i. Aaron Wermeling

- 15 demerit points:
j- Leeann Behnke

- 20 demerit points:
k. Ricardo Tagliapietra
[. Tiffany Carlino

m. Arayel Schroeder

- 25 demerit points:
n. April Osborn

0. Aimee Smith

p. Cassandra Miller
q. Thomas Garcia

r.  Cindy Jacob

s. Michael Mehlan

- 30 demerit points:
t. Zandra Hughes

u. Sandra Bilger

o000

=t

v. Theresa Szabo
- 35 demerit points:
w. Pamela Simon
X. Brandon Zignher
y. Julio Ramirez Macias
z. Emilia Debicka
- 40 demerit points:
aa. Leslie Anderson
- 45 demerit points:
bb. Jaswinder Singh
cc. Mark Gascoigne
- 50 demerit points:
dd. Debra Siusher
ee. Kimberly VanKammen
- 60 demerit points:
ff. Lindsay Feeney
gg. Alyse Hessefort
- 70 demerit points:
hh. Yolanda Gloria
- 75 demerit points:
ti. Susamma Thomas
- 80 demerit points:
i Samantha Traylor — present and spoke
- 90 demerit points:
kk. Desiree Vasquez
- non renewal revocation:
IIl.  Michael Gonzales - withdrawn

Alderpersons Juliana, Ruffolo, Wicklund and Bogdala spoke. Inspector Lindquist and Attorney
Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Bogdala, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to
separate jj and kk. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Alderperson Begdala,
seconded by Alderperson Ruffolo te concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney
regarding a through ji. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Alderperson Wicklund,
seconded by Alderperson Juliana to concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney
regarding jj. Motion carried 3-2, with Alderpersons Bogdala and Ruffolo voting nay. It was
moved by Alderperson Ruffolo, seconded by Alderperson Bogdala to grant kk, subject to non-

renewal revocation. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Renewal application for Operator's (Bartender) licenses, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to defer, or grant subject to non renewal revocation:

a. Taja Chandler
b. Holly Cadirci

Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson
Wicklund to grant, subject to non-renewal revocation. Motion carried unanimously.
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8. Application of Mary Rivera, for a new Taxi Driver License, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to grant, subject to 80 demerit points.

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund te concur with the

recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Renewal Applications for Taxicab Permit Licenses, with no adverse recommendations:

a. Keno Cab Co,, Inc., Keno Cab Co., (5707 28" Ave., 7" District)

b. Linda Acevedo, My Way Cabs, (5718 52* St., 16" District)
Alderpersons Ruffolo and Juliana spoke. Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson
Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve, subject to any holds. Motion carried
unanimously.

8. Application of Banquet Hall Luminarias, Inc., (Georgina Posada, Agent), for a Class "B’ Beer/
“Class B” Liquor License located at 6218 22™ Ave., (Banguet Hall Luminarias), upon surrender of
a similar license at the same location from Georgina Posada, to be effective July 1, 2014,
with a recommendation from the City Attorney to grant, subject to 25 demerit points. (37
District) :
Applicant was present and spoke. Alderperson Wilson and Attorney Knight spoke. It was
moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Ruffolo to concur with the
recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Renewal application of K-D Food Mart of WI, Inc. (Yamini Anahis Diaz, Agent, 5806 6" Ave.,
Kenosha Food Mart), for a Class “A” Beer License, with no adverse recommendations. (2
District) :

It was moved by Alderperson Ruffolo, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion

carried unanimously.

10. Renewal application of Nata-Misa, LLC, (Milosav Rajic, Agent, 3322 Sheridan Rd., Grand View
Inn), for a Class “B" Beer/"Class B” Liquor License, with no adverse recommendations. (7*
District)

It was moved by Alderperson Ruffolo, seconded by Alderperson Juliana to approve. Motion

carried unanimously.

11. Renewal application of Nayarit, Inc., (Raul Gonzalez, Agent, 6034 22" Ave., La Isla Del Mar
#4,), for a Class “B” Beer License, with a recommendation from the City Attorney to grant,
subject to 45 demerit points. (3" District) (Deferred from the meetings on May 12" and 27",
2014)

Applicant was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by

Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried

unanimously.

12. Renewal applications for Class “B" Beer/"Class B" Liquor Licenses, with a recommendation
from the City Attorney to grant, subject to:

- 0 demerit points:
a. Freddie's, Inc., (Fred Kauzrich, Agent, 2712 52" Si., Freddie’s Bar & Grill, 7" District)
- 80 demerit points:
b. Noe Jaimes, Inc., (Noe Jaimes, Agent, 4031 52™ St., Los Cantaritos, 11* District)
- 85 demerit points:
c. Antonio's Pizza & Pasta, LLC, (Dale Rice, Agent, 2410 52" St., Snapfire Grille & Pub, 7"
~ District)
Noe Jaimes was present and spoke. Alderperson Ruffolo, Attorney Knight and Inspector
Lindquist spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to
concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.
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13. Renewal application of TK Kenosha, LLC, (Michael Roscioli, Agent, 7000 74" PL, Tilted Kilt), for
a Class "B” Beer/Reserve “Class B” Liquor License, with a recommendation from the City
Attorney to grant, subject to 40 demerit points. (76" District)

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the

recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

14. Renewal applications of Class “B” Beer/"Class C" Wine Licenses, with a recommendation
from the City Attorney to grant, subject to:
-30 demerit points:
a. NNW Kenosha, LLC, (Timothy Dorr, Agent, 7435 117" Ave, Ste. A, Nick-N-Willy's Pizza, 16"
District) :
- 40 demerit points:
b. KM Restaurants, LLC, (Cortney Marshall, Agent, 5925 6" Ave. A., Good Garden Cafe and
Wine Gallery, 2™ District)
Cortney Marshall was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by
Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried
unanimously.

15. Application for a Transfer of Agent status of the Class "A” Beer License located at 4222

Sheridan Rd., (Sheridan Foods), from Fade Al-Abed to Hani Ali, with a recommendation from

the City Attorney to grant, subject to 0 demerit points. (7% District)
Applicant was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by
Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried
unanimously.

16. Application for a- Transfer of Agent status of the Class “A” Beer License located at 6300 52 St.,
(Kwik Trip #371), from Jillian Ricker to Leanne Rivera, effective July 1, 2014, with a
recommendation from the City Attorney to grant, subject to non-renewal revocation. (16
District)

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to concur with the

recommendation of the City Attorney. Motion carried unanimously.

17. Application of JaJa, Inc. (302 58" St., Madrigrano Marina Shores), for an Qutdoor Extension of

the Class “B" Beer/"Class B” Liquor License, with no adverse recommendations. (2" District)
Applicant was present and spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by
Alderperson Wicklund to grant. Motion carried unanimously.

18. Request of Washington Park Tavern, Inc., for an amendment to the Outdoor Cafe Area located at
1510 Washington Rd., (Stan’s Place), with no adverse recommendations. (6" District)

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion

carried unanimously.

19. Application of SWAAC for a Daily Cabaret License on July 19, 2014, (located af 55" Street to
56™ Street on 6" Ave.), with no adverse recommendations.

It was moved by Alderperson Wicklund, seconded by Alderperson Juliana to approve. Motion

carried unanimously.

20. Application of Banquet Hall Luminarias, Inc., (Georgina Posada, Agent), for a Probationary
Cabaret License located at 6218 22" Ave., (Banquet Hall Luminarias), with no adverse
recommendations. (3" District)

Applicant was present and spoke. Alderperson Ruffolo spoke. It was moved by Alderperson

Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion carried unanimously.
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21. Applications for Yearly Cabaret Licenses (2014 - 2015 Term), with no adverse
recommendations:

David A. Zeyen, (Stoneface, 4701 8" Ave., 2" District)

Rendezvous Bar & Grill, Inc., (Rendezvous Tiki Lounge, 1700 52" St., 7" District)

Jill M. Rzeplinski, (Jill's Place, 1400 52" St., 7 District)

Kavalauskas, LLC, (Spanky's Bar & Grill, 2325 52" St., 7" District)

Sir Arthur's Tavern Camelot Catering, LLC (Sir Arthur's Beer Gardens, 3501 14" Ave., 6"

District)

It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to grant. Motion

carried unanimously.

®PapoTw

22. Application of Public Craft Brewing, LLC, (Public Craft Brewing, 716 58" St.), for an annual
Public Entertainment License, (2074 — 2015 Term), with no adverse recommendations. (2™
District)

Alderperson Bogdala spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson

Wicklund to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

23. Renewal Application of Kenosha MHC, LLC, (Oakwood Manufactured Housing Cornmunity, 9002

Sheridan Road) for a Mobile Home License (Term 07/01/14 — 06/30/15). (9" District)
Alderperson Juliana and Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Wicklund,
seconded by Alderpersen Juliana to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

24. Applications for Towing License Renewals (Term 07/01/14 — 06/30/15), with no adverse
recommendations:
a. Atlas Service Center, Inc., (5419 Washington Rd., Atlas Service Centers/Jaybee Auto) (16"
District) '
b. Firehouse Performance, LLC, (4502 - 22" Avenue, Firehouse Performance) (7" District)
c. Jantz Auto Sales, Inc., (3405 Washington Road, Jantz Auto Sales} (10" District)
d. Alfred L. Jantz, (3405 Washington Road, Jantz Auto Towing) (10" District}
e. Jantz's Yard 4 Automotive, Inc., (2500 Washington Road, Janiz's Yard 4 Auto) (6" District)
f. Jensen & Jensen, Inc., (54710 - 50" Street, Jensen Towing) (16" District)
g. Sharon Wienke, (6018 26" Ave., Pro Towing) (3" District)
Alderperson Juliana and Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana,
seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to approve. Motion carried unanimously.

25. Appeal of Thaer Bitar regarding denial of a Peddler License by the City Clerk's office.

Applicant was present and spoke. Alderpersons Juliana and Ruffolo spoke. Deb Salas,
Inspector Lindquist and Attorney Knight spoke. It was moved by Alderperson Juliana,
seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to grant, pending approval of required information for the
license being accepted by the City Clerk's office. Motion carried unanimously.

26. Ordinance by Alderperson Curt Wilson, Co-Sponsors: Alderpersons Patrick Juliana and Kurt
Wicklund - To Repeal, Recreate And Renumber Various Subsections of 10.063 E.1., E.2. and
E.3. of the Code of General Ordinances for the City Of Kenosha Regarding Criteria For License
Revocation, Non Renewal or Suspension of Any Class "A"/ "Class A" License or Agent Status.
Alderpersons Wilson, Wicklund, Ruffolo and Bogdala spoke. Attorney Knight spoke., It was
moved by Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Bogdala to approve. Motion carried

unanimously.

27. Resolution by Alderperson David F. Bogdala, Co-Sponsors: Alderpersons Bostrom, Ruffolo and
Gordon — To Urge the State of Wisconsin Legislature to Pass and Governor Scott Walker to
Enact Tougher OWI Laws Regarding Multiple OWI Offenses and Those Who Cause Bodily
Harm While Driving Under the Influence.
Alderpersons Bogdala and Juliana spoke. Rich Willie spoke. It was moved by Alderperson
Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Bogdala to approve as amended. Motion carried

unanimously.
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28. Resolution by Alderperson David F. Bogdala, Co-Sponsors: Alderpersons Bostrom and Ruffolo —
To Improve Efficiency In The City of Kenosha Permitting Process By Establishing the Citizen
Project.

Alderpersons Bogdala, Wicklund, Ruffolo, Juliana and Wilson spoke. Jeff Labahn spoke. It

was moved by Alderperson Bogdala, seconded by Ailderperson Ruffolo to approve. Motion

failed 2-3, with Alderpersons Wilson, Juliana and Wicklund voting nay. It was moved by

Alderperson Juliana, seconded by Alderperson Wicklund to deny. Motion carried 3-2, with

Alderpersons Bogdala and Ruffolo voting nay.

It was moved by Alderperson Ruffolo, seconded by Alderperson Juliana to defer items 29-32 to
the meeting on June 30", 2014, after being read. Motion carried unanimously.

29. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of Kenosha Gas Stop, Inc., d/b/a Kenosha Gas Stop, (2207 — 60" Street, Dina
Kattoum, Agent). (10" District)

Defer to June 30, 2014,

30. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “"A” Beer
License of 22™ Avenue Mobil, Inc., d/bfa 22™ Avenue Mobil, (4433 22" Ave., Gurinder S.
Nagra, Agent). (6™ District)

Defer to June 30, 2614.

31. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of Yash, LLC, d/b/a Mobil Gas, (4924 Sheridan Road, Daksha Patel, Owner). (6"
District)

Defer to June 30, 2014.

32. Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation to revoke the Class “A” Beer
License of PDQ Food Stores, Inc., d/b/a PDQ Store #351, (8012 — 39" Avenue, Kathy
Loberger, Agent). (14" District)

Defer to June 30, 2014.

CITIZEN COMMENTS: Virginia Hoekstra spoke regarding a citizens committee.
STAFF/ALDERMEN COMMENTS: Alderperson Ruffolo spoke and thanked Virginia Hoekstra.

There being no further business to come hefore the Licensing/Permit Committee, it was moved,
seconded and unanimously carried to adjourn at 9:45 p.m.
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NEW BARTENDER License

Police Record Report

L\gts ' A Ao I ¢
6!5.’2014 Mehssa Glanopoulos —

Kmart #3088 4100 52nd Street

N150419 7 Grove, Wi

LIGUOR,VIOLATION OTHER
5/22/2014 14069975

DISMISSAL

Offense Demerit Points 0
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 0

[ X |GRANT,susjectto | O |Demerit Points

|______—_—_]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related 1o the llcense activity)

|:’DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License

Police Record Re

g o ) 3 T e to be us:
N150474 10317-63rd Street Kenosha Midnights

HARGE .

*APPLICANT LISTED OPERATE ON SUSPENDED LICENSE -2011
KENTUCKY

ORN
Offense DemerlPoints 1]
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 0

mGRANT, Subject to Enemer[t Points

:‘DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

::IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License _1 C
Police Record Report

6/23/2014

N150494 2411-53rd Court Lotus Sports Bar

THEFT/SHOPLIFTING $200+
9/14/2012  |(REDUCED TO DISORDERLY CONDUCT) GUILTY Y 10

Offense Demerit Points 10

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 10

IEGRANT, Subject to Dernerit Points

\:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:}DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License _ ,z él
Police Record Report

N150436 4306 28th Avenue Not Listed

THEFT/SHOPLIFTING $50-199
7/4/12010 GUILTY Y 10

« CITY ATTORN
7 Offese Demerit Paints 10
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 10

[IlGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

[:]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

E:!DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEWL BARTENDER License

Bindelll's

OPERATING W/O LICENSE (2ND

1/30/2011 W/IN 3 YRS) GUILTY 5
LICENSE NOT ON PERSON

9/17/2011 GUILTY N/A
LICENSE NOT ON PERSON

1/24/2012 GUILTY N/A

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

| X |GRANT, subjectto | 25 |pomerit Points

:’DENY, hased on material police record {substantially related to the license activity)

[——_|DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License _Z P
Police Record t

Applicatio
6/5/2014

N i} iy A g is ¥ AUS!
N150396 8408 25th Court Buffalo Wild Wings 7127 120th Avenue

UNDERAGE LIQUOR VIOLATION
1/29/2010 GUILTY N 20

Offense Demerit Points 20

Werg all offenses listed on the application? N
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 40

EGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

:}DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

i:‘DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License 1
Police Record Report 3

Nams of Applica

Nicole Compher

UNDERAGE LIQUOR VIOLATION
5/9/2012 GUILTY N 20

 CITY ATTORNEY S RECOMMENDATION

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 40

I:IlGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

\:lDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

\:]DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License

f Applie of Applicant . ¢
Address of Applican

N150455

UNDERAGE LIUOR VIOLATION
5/22/2010 GUILTY N 20

Offense Demerlt Points 20
were all offenses listed on the application? N =20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 40

IIIGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

\:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

:]DEFER or GRANT subject {0 Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT

6/8/2010

GUILTY

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED
6/8/2010

GUILTY

50

Qffense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

II]GRANT, Subject to Demerit Polnts

|:|DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

!::lDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License

Date of Application

icanse Number |
N150482

. Name of Applicant

6/19/2014

5 Address of Applicant

6111-12th Avenue

ere licénise is to be used
Lotus Sports Bar

" DATE OF -
- CHARGE _

DRUG/PWID MARIJUANA

GUILTY-REDUGED

5/20/12013  |961.41(3g)(e) MISD. U. CHARGE 25
DRUG/PARAPHERNALIA SELL/P

5/20/2013 961.573(1) MISD, U, GUILTY 20
RESIST/OBSTRUCT AN OFFICER

5/20/2013 946.41(1) MISD. U. GUILTY 25

 CITY ATTORNEY’S RECOMME?

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

70

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

70

GITY ATTORNEY'S CoMMENTS

_ FINAL RECOMMENDATION

II!GRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

|:|DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License

. APPLIGANT INFORMATION
. Name of Applicant Af

Michael Gonzales

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED .
1/5/2014 2ND OFFENSE DISPO PENDING Y 80

Offense Demerit Points 80
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 80

‘IiGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

,:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

!:]DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License .Z L
_Police d

13428 W. Sunny View Drive  New
Berlin, Wi

Texas Roadhouse 11841 71st Street

LICENSE NOT ON PERSON
9/13/2010 GUILTY N 0

OPERATING WHIILE SUSPENDED
6/10/2011 GUILTY N 10

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
2/13/2012 GUILTY N 20

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
9/12/2012 GUILTY Y 20

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
2/9/2013 GUILTY N 20

Offense Demerit Points 70
Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS a0

|I|GRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

[:lDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




NEW BARTENDER License 02 a

of Applt i

Robert T. Warrender

12715 210th Avenue
i i ] 45 75th St t
N150223 Bristol, WI 53104 Charcoal Grill & Rotisserie 5745 754 ree

HARG

*APPLICANT LISTED A CLASS 3 FELONY CHARGE -POSSESSION OF A
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

100

Offense Demerit Points 100

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT PCINTS 100

[ |GRANT,sublectta | |pemerit Points

@DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




ffverse

- L -~ |reD$-TTH
OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER)LICENSE | nrmiats 25
Type: 217 Fee: $75.00 J:!.IE’VERSE‘-'NOADV

CC

oBeverage Course Completed . . o . . N .
K HOLD for Beverage Course S License # ¥ ¥ "50 ZZ}

I hereby apply for an Operator’s License to serve Alcohohc Beverages in aay place of busmess Operated
under a Class “B”, “Class B”, Class “A”, “Class A” License in the City of Kenosha to énd including the
30* day of June, (2!{e . (Unless sooner revoked). .1 hereby note that I am responsible for knowing
and abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General
Ordinances and that my license may be suspended, revoked, or not renewed, and/orI may be sub_;ect toa

civil forfefture for non-compliance therewith. : ‘ \

No\'l‘ﬁ“‘){r .
Last Name ”\\-f‘m mé(}'/ First Name ZJM MI /
{NOTE: Name must appear nxmtly 8s lt appears on driver's license or stato ID) ’
e . / / . ) H
Dateof Birth__. .. , Gender ﬂ%i . Phone# '2{2 7. ~331-00rF .

Home Address f'-.Z_Héf "LLO'L'D- /q\*é—

CigiSmzip _ [Drestpl  y2 VS 104
Email Or@b@(f"—@’cfﬂ’?a:\czjm ‘

\U . o I
‘ Dnver's License or State ID Number {/¥i e .
T STATE i Q “NUMBER
-y

Name of Business .Where License will be used
S . (PLEASBNOTE:limmaybeutﬂimdhﬂm.Cityomeoghaonly.)

ANSWER THE FOLLOW]NG QUESTIONS TRULY AND COMPLETELY:

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a major crime (felony), minor crime (misdemeanor), or of
violating a municipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin, or in any other State; or do you have a charge pending

at this time? 5 'Yes oNo )
yes, state: chmrgve,yemg@r '
l,h., mauccszm 0 p’ 4_Cow hml/f—r'/d‘ 3“"""“"2“3‘»;' ‘

Closs

(Q/ Maﬁ}’h prsab.;gho

)

2. Havc you, as an adult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve hme ina jazl or pnson in Wlsconsm -.4 .

gotherState? & Yes I:INO It'yes,explam : P |
v | g lmon‘*"'\f\ <. LM k—e CQ- N TAY
: 4 me 1 vandr s AIdczlzd”"” I/r-q;,__n&.y_i_.\z._.z:,is’ A

“OVER-




- 3. Haveyouever bad your driver's license suspended ot revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State? -
b YesaNo Ifyes, explain:

® 'Qy'\ Looy U2ge s SW(MG}'QW /ﬂu;ﬂ“l Q/' *émﬂhm

4. Have you received any traﬁic citations in Wisconsin or in any other State within the past five (5) years;
or do you have any such citations pendmg? #Yes o0No

If yes, state; e,y
: hﬂz e?z/aﬁddi ‘?\’f_?eid-/ﬂ?y :

5. Haveyou, as aﬁadult, mlhmthepastﬁve (S)yems, whﬂe operaungabusmsssorengagedmaprofcssm, :
been convicted of aiy state or federal charges; or do you have charges pending at thls time mvolvmg 1mfa1r
trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? 0 Yes #No - .
If yes, state: - charge, year, result ,

6. List the name and address of all employers for which you have worked and/or businesses you have operated
in the past five (5) yg.ars , :
fvczé_s é]m:ﬂw CL'WMG" pﬂ) é\/(.sre' &ZIQJ-

!;:x & Crmm ﬁ_,:- Wi

7. Llsta]laddressesa.twhlch you  have lived in the past five (5) ears;
20Uy 2ot Ax Brsl ) W; $> 1 o g..
205 Werior, ydre N3 h Jecrne? ,ﬂv Bl h02A5T

8. Ihave read and understand the “Apphcants Please Read” section of this application: I hereby certify that I
am the applicant named in this application, and I have read and answered each and every question truly,

correctly, and completely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.
gt T e Chalid
e T2 e Sl

APPLICANTS PLEASE READ

NOTICE: If this application contains statements or mﬁ:rmauon which is untrue, mconect mdfor moomplete in any material
respect, it will be denied.

Per §1.225 of the Code of General Ordmanoes, “The first Twenty-Five Dollars of the apphcatnon fee for any License/Permit
shall be retained by the City in tié event of 8 License/Permit denial or the withidrawal of the application by apphcant for

admmxstrauve and processing costs, and the balance, if any, refunded to the apphcant




ADULT PROBATION SERVICES REFERRAL. SLIP

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATELY AFTER THIS COURT APPEARANCE
you are REQUIRED to take this slip to

ADULT PROBATION SERVICES
215 WEST WATER STREET
WAUKEGAN, ILLINOIS

‘{ZM Y\[fJJ‘—* CasE#; '%(/F’ ! 60}
ADDRESS o~ vl ' ' -
ciy; _‘ \ w\d %JL _ smE_ L zZ; @mb

4
PHONE: SSN:

0OB: A
o WS Uy e
IN CUSTODY: O YES %NO
INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY: Q&-—-\ DATE: Q - ’(Z =

PLEASE PROVIDE THE COURT:
O P.S.l. Report ' O Updated P.S.l. Report O T.AS.C. Evaluation 0 Record Check
3 Status Report O LP.S. Evaluation O SexOffender Evaluation

[0 Substance Abuse Evaluation 00 Mental Health Evaluation [0 PrePleaP.S.L
O Limited Inquiry Report (Specify)
OO0 Other
0O Name of Agency

NEXT COURT DATE: , TIME;
Courtroom: Judge: Clerk:__
DEFENDANT SENTENCED To:
[1 Supervised Supervision ‘ months
[0 Intensive Probation maonths
emeanor Probation | z months
Lake County Jail [ l 5 days/months ﬁ
Periodic Imprisonment days/months
Work Release dayslmonths
Public Service [60" s [0 hi ﬂf it

Substance Abuse Treatment and Recommendations OO per probatlon
Sex Offender Treatment and Recommendations {1 per probation
Mental Health Treatment and Recommendations {3 Per probation
Domestic Violence Treatment and Recommendations O per probation

Restitution $ to

Victim Impact Panel '
Youthful Intoxicated Drivers Visitation Prg gra?

Other m \\ \Y\ﬂ I\ﬁ

O 00000 o$.0

171-401 (Rev. 08/11)



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
LAKE COUNTY ILLINOIS

-
\ .
;_’J
o S S
L G R v
. oy A N

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

M.

Vs : . CaseNo. .| " AR

iy . Es . L iy

P G N
fred A A Lo
r

' ' . ORDER AND CERTJFRIC OF
T FELONY PROBATION / B INTENSIVE-PROB FEFEONDITIONAL DISCHARGE /-~

-8 PROB’ATION'PURSUANT TO SECTION-550/10 AND 570/ F-CHAPTER 720 OF THE ILLINOIS COMPILED -
—* SFATUTES -~ _ o

o

Thrs cause coming on for sentencmg pursuant to a0fi ndrng of gurlty c[}5fnegotrarted plea of guilty [).open pie:g of

gurlty Defendant having’ been adjudged guilty of __".. A Gasty . : berng a Class _, _
Felony. A I P o b
L f,»’ . 'ﬁ{ an . ,“?“"t..{ S 5/‘__,-,4(@

[ R

The Court after conducting a hearing or’having accepted a negotrated plea, ’énd after considering'the factors and the
* nature and circumstances of the offense, and the history, character, and condition of the offender, and after con5|der|ng
Defendant s financial ability to pay the amount hereinafter assessed,

ORDERS: ;{,.,-

Defendant is hereby sentenced to a term of 5 months probatlonlcondtlronat dischiarge, the conditions of whlch
are that Defendant shall:

®E 1. Not violate any laws or ordinances of any leI'ISdICtlon including traffi c regulatrons

& 2. Pay all fines, fees, court costs, assessments and restitution set forth on Exhrbit A through the Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court in equal monthly installments by the first of each month to be paid in fuil not later than 90 days
before the termination date unless the Court orders otherwise, . S :

3 3 Obtamfcontrnue empléyrnent ‘and/or attend educatlonal programs unless otherwrse ordered by the. Court

Not use or be in possession of any |||egal substance, cannabis, or prescription medication of another, or use any

substance designed to have the effects of an illegal substance, or be in the presence of anyone using or in

possession of such substances; : :

® 5. Appearin Court on the orai or written notice of the Circuit Clerk, Compllance Officer, Probation Officer, State’s
Attomey. or the Court; ¢

® 6. Unless otherwise ordered by this Court, not less than 90 days prior to the termination of this case, provrde proof of
completion of all terms and conditions of sentence to the Compliance Unit if sentenced to conditional discharge or
the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division if sentenced to probatron

K 7. Strictly comply with the terms and provisions of any and all Orders of Protection;

= 78.- Not operate a motonzed vehicle without a valid driver's license;

- ® 9. Upon a violation of any term or condition of this Order, the Lake County Adult Probatlon Servrces Division may
mvoke any sanctions from the list of mtermedrate sanctions adopted by the Chref Judge;

B 10. Not consume or possess alcoholic beverages and not be in any establlshment whose primary purpose is the sale
of alcoho!; :

11. Submit a sample for DNA indexing as required by law;

® 12. Not possess any firearm or other dangerous weapon. Defendant is to surrender his or her Firearm Owner's
Identification (FOID) Card to the Lake County Sheriff, Babcox Justice Center, 25 S Martin Luther Krng Jr. Ave.,

Waukegan, lllinois 60085, within 24 hours of the entry of this Order;

13. The following conditions apply to all Defendants sentenced to felony probation.

« Defendant shall appear immediately in person before the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division at
215 W. Water Street, Waukegan, lllinois 60085, or if in custody immediately upon release from custody, to
have an intake interview and thereafter report as often as directed by the Probation Officer;

&

White-Original Green-Client Canary — Probation/Compliance Pink — State’s Attorney Goldenrod - Defense :
Page 10of 5 ' 171-134 (Rev..6/12)
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& 14,

L ]

Comply with a curfew of 6:00 P.M. to 6:00 A.M. daily requiring Defendant to be in his/her residence except
when performing probation obligations, attending treatment, working at employment approved by Probation
Officer, attending court, or attending to other specific activities which have been approved in advance by
his/her Probation Officer. The Defendant’s Probation Off icer may lessen or reinstate this curfew based upon
Defendant's compliance and performance.

Defendant shall ot leave the State without the consent of the Court; however, upon verification and approval
of the Probation Officer, the Defendant may leave the State for work, school, vacation, treatment, family
emergencies and -

Defendanit shall notify the Probation Officer of home address and telephone contact information and notify
Probation Officer immediately of.any changes of home address or telephone- contact information;

-..Defendant shall notify e Probation Officer within 24 hours of any new arrests and/or the issuance of a

“citation for any violation of law including traffic tickets;

Defendant shall permit the Probation Officer to visit Defendant at home or elsewhere to the extent necessary
to discharge probation duties; :

Defendant shall consent to and submit to searches of his/her person, residence, papers, automobiles,
computers, any device capable of accessing the internet or storing electronic data, and/or other personal or
real property accessible to Defendant at any time such requests are made by a Probation Officer. Defendant
consents to the use of anything located, found or seized as evidence in any court proceeding and consents to
the destruction o[ any contraband seized;

‘Defendant shall provide executed releases and execute such releases as requested by the Probation Officer

N including but not limited to all medical treatment, psychological, substance abuse, employment, financial,

mllltary. governmental disability, phone records, internet provider, medla social network or other probatlon
and criminal justice system records; :

Defendant shall provide such proof of Defendant's details of employment, mcomp job search’ andlor
‘attendance;ateduqettonaljprograms gs dlrecteg by the Erobatlon Cfficer;: . e? =0, . R
Defendant shall ‘submit to random testing of urine and/or breathalyzer andlor blocd testlng submlttlng a
sample at such time and place as directed by a Probafion Officer and pay the assessed fees;

Defendant shall not change present place of residence or move outside the County or the State without pnor
perrmssuon of the Court or Probation Officer; o

Defendant shall upon request, provide the Probatlon Officer with immeadiate access to any e- ma:l text or
messaging services, internet chat rooms, blogs, and social media websites Defendant uses to communicate
with anyone, as well as any electronic devices including but not limited to telephones, cellphones,

-smartphones, computer tablets and computers with internet capability.

The following conditions apply to all Defendants sentenced to Conditional Discharge.

Defendant shall report immediately to the Compliance Unit located on the 4" fioor of the main courthouse, or

if in custody within 24 hours of the first workday following release from custody.
Defendant shall not leave the State without the consent of the court; however, the Defendant may Ieave the

State for the following purposes _ _ ..
- 'V V F . -:_ . i' R " ,-‘ wt

5 z‘,;_l':?g_--

Defendant shall notify the Compliance Officer of home address and jelephone contact information and notify
Compliance Unit within 72 hours of any changes of home address or telephone contact information.
Defendant shall not move outside the State without prior permission of the Court.
Defendant shall notify the Compliance Officer within 24 hours of any new arrests and/or the issuance of a
citation for any violation of law including traffic tickets.
No less than 90 days prior to the completion of the termination of this case, Defendant shall serve upon the
Clerk of the Circuit Court written evidence of completion of all primary treatment.

" Any Defendant residing outside the State must immediately report lo the Compliance Umt prior to returning to
their home state.

White-Original Green-Client Canary — Probation/Compliance Pink — Stale’s Attomey Goldanrod - Defense
Page 2 of 5 _ 171-134 (Rev. 6{12)



oo ordered [l perfarm public service O perform probation obligations 0 other _

022

.oOzs.

IF CHECKED, THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS APPLY
Defendant shall register as required by law as a O sex offender O arsenist {1 child murderer O other

@ .

Defendant shalf submit to such testing as required by law or specifically required by separate order.
Defendant is sentenced to a determinate term of MS’; days i ip }the custody of the County Sheriff.

e e ,_;M Lt fms,rlsrcea

1 No good time shall be awarded as injury resulted from offense. j ','.' PN

Defendant shall serve a term of periodic imprisonment to be confined for twenty-four (24) hours seven (7) days Serie

each week for a period of months O in the Sheriff's Community Based Corrections Center (CBCC) and
shall follow all rules of the CBCC program, or [J if eligible, through the Sheriff's Electronic Home Monitoring

: program (EHM) and shall follow all rufes of the EHM program. Defendant shall follow all rule$ of periodic

imprisonment and shali be released to [ seek employment (] work O attend school L] obtarn treatment as

Defendant shall serve a term in the County Work Release Pro_r;ram for a period of months, which does
" not exceed the statutory term of 12 months, as required by 730 ILCS 5/5-7-1(d). '

Defendant shall pay a fee for 0] room and board L1 electronic home monitoring at the rate established by Lake
County Board Ordinance with the concurrence of the Chief Judge pursuant to statute

Defendant shall perform /. £ hours of public service at a minimum rate of {'C:-:"' hours per month and '

report immediately td and register with the Public Service Unit of the Lake County Adult Probation Services

Division. Defendant shall perform this service at the time and places directed and shall comply with afl Public

Service Unit protocols and shall serve upon the Public Service Unit written evidence of completion of the public
~ service hours at least 90 days prior to the termination of this sentence.

| Good cause having been shown, Defendant shall perform hours of community service at a minimum_ - .
S rate of s hours per month and report mm?dratelyt :and register with- the Cémplrance Unit (if sentenced S

S ] cohdrtronal dischiarg&) o the- LakefCouﬁ o

_ Defehdant shall perform this service ata self-selected not-for-profit organization, publlc body, religious mstrtutron. _

- charitable organization, or individual agreeing to accept community service from offenders as verified by the '

ty Adult Probatioh Services Division (if sentenced to probatron)

Compliance Unit or the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division and shall serve upon the Compliance Unit
or the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division written evidence of compietion of the communlty service
hours at least 90 days prior to the termination of this sentence. ,

Defendant shal! complete all requrrements for O high school graduation [ GED U other

Defendant shall:
O reside at

O not reside at

‘O not engage in anyabusrve violent, orharassmg conduct of any krndwrth s

- S'('-"'-:" s 1

%

O not be present at

O not have any contact of any kind:directly or indirectly with members of street gangs and drug users or dealers

ot haye any contact of any kind directly or md:rectly with ﬂ (L A g% / F il { 5

%nd not wear clothing associated with any street gang, comm}mﬁate or ex _‘mltgang srgns

o

5T A, LTS T e ﬂ L ,vf‘-}*c: 3 ,g_;zr

White-Original Green-Client Canary Probatron!Compllance Pink — State's Attomey Goldenrod - Defense
Page 3of 5 - 171-134 - {Rev. 6/12)
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| ﬂzs.

"0 24. Defendant shall comply with the following evaluations, treatment recommendations, educational or vocational
requirements by approved providers including the payment of fees:
41 The Cognitive Program, “Thinking for a Change” J Live victim impact panel
O Mental health/psychiatric treatment 1 Substance abuse evaluation and treatment
? O Parenting classes 1 Sex offender evaluation and treatment
O Repatriate Project [l Domestic violence evaluation and treatment
O Physician/psychiatrist/psychologist treatment plans [0 DCFS Service/Safety Plan
O Victim impact panel O TASC
00 Comply with medication plan as directed by physician, taking medications only as prescribed
O DUl Project: O Level1 CILevel2Moderate O Level 2 Significant [ Level 3
1 Other:
e ke L T =

Defendant shall obtain all required evaluations or be actively engaged or enrolled in treatment, educational or.
vocational programs as ordered above within 45 days of today's date or, if in custody, within 45 days of release
date, providing proof of same to the Compliance Unit (if sentenced to conditional discharge) or the Lake County
Adult Probation Semces Division (if sentenced to probation). Defendant shall meet all program and treatment
schedules as set by the Compliance Unit or the Lake County Aduit Probation Services Division and provide proof

as required in Paragraph 6 of this order. Defendant must follow all programs/treatment/class ruies, partlmpate ina

respectful, cooperative and constructive manner and comptete ail requirements.

Defendant shall be assessed for all risk factors and criminogenic needs by the Lake County Adult Probatlon
Services Division at the time of his / her initial in-take interview as weli as periodically throughout the term of
probatton and based ypon. these assessments (whlch must tnc!ude cons:deratlon ofDefendant 5 cnmmal

:""-'psyc?tologlcat tntetlectual behawora; anid sétial h:story) Defendant “shall undergo all'further assessments and Y

evaluatlons 1nclud|ng but not limited to, medical, psychological, psychiatric, substance abuse, anger management
domestic violence, sexual offender, educational and vocational, and successfully complete all necessary classes,
programs, and treatment relating to the nature of the offense, or the rehabilitation of Defendant, or the- protection
of the public, or that may be beneficial to Defendant ("Rehabilitative Assessment and Services” ) as directed by
the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division. This process requires Defendant to comply with aII_ program

- and treatment schedules as set by the Lake County Aduit Probation Services Division and provide proof of .

successful completion as set forth in Paragraph 6. Defendant must follow all programs/treatment/class 'rules,

participate in a respectful, cooperative and constructive manner and complete all requirements including the

payment of all fees.

Upoh the approyal of the receiving State pursuant to the Interstate Compact Rules, Defendant may reside in
\;.x \Seonti Ry _ . Defendant is required to pay a $125.00 processing fee prior to

submission of a transfer request. The Lake County Adult Probation Service Division fees will be assessed up to

 the date a transfer is accepted by the receiving State, and waived thereafter. Defendant will be required to pay

supervision fees imposed by the receiving State. Any subsequent out-of- state transf%rs must obtain the-approval

- .. from thé 19th Judicial Circuit Colr, pnor to the relocation. Defendant will continue t5'fémain under the jurisdiction

0 z27.

of this Court and must continue to comply with all ‘the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division requests and

directives.

Upon the approval of the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division and acceptance of the probation
supervision by another circuit of lllingis, Defendant may reside in a county ( ) within that
circuit. Defendant is responsible for all the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division fees incurred up to the
date a transfer is accepted by the receiving circuit and waived thereafter. Defendant will be required to pay
probation fees imposed by the receiving circuit. Defendant will continue to remain under the jurisdiction of this
Court and must continue to comply with all the Lake County Adult Probation Services Division requests and

directives.

White-Original Green-Client Canary — ProbattonlCompllance Pink — State’s Attorney Goldenrod - Defense
Page 4 of 5 171-134 (Rev. 6/12)
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.- __..._,-_.gr-f;r".\'-.-r'-'t-v'a i

"y

‘Dated this “5 __day of&%fﬂ@.x&‘?i. , 20 i«:‘:‘i

) penaity onguna!ly provided for by apphcable statute or ordinance mciudmg a jail sentence.- &

-
I

[0 28. Defendant shall follow and comply with all of the additional terms and conditions of the following specialized
probation supervision units as set forth in Exhibit B which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference:
#0] Intensive Probation Supervision (IPS) '
0O Domestic Violence Unit
* O Sex Offender Unit

_ 0 DUI Unit '

[0 29. Defendant shall follow and comply with all of the additional terms and condltlons of the following Therapeutic
Intensive Monitoring (TIM) Court specialized probatlon set forth in Exhibit B which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference;

O TIM Drug Court
0 TIM Menta| Health Court

O TIMVeterans Treatment and Assistance Court S
Additionaily, Defendant must follow,:comply and complete all of the obligations undertaken by hlmlher inthe .

.. Specialty. Court Contract which is attached to and incorporated into both Exhibit B and this Probation Order by

“reference. ¥

gSO. Defendant shall also comply with OTHER requirements as follows:

V‘f“\l Lo ;ﬁ}.ﬁ r.k‘h:f‘%s i ﬂ"'ﬁj *:5

a 31. Upon the successful 'completlon of Defendant’s probation pursuant to 720 ILCS 570/410 or 720 ILCS 550/10,
Defendant shall be discharged and the charges dismissed without further order of the Court.

32. Probatlonlcondltlonal discharge will terminate and the Circuit Clerk shall fransfer the case to closed status on.
A48 unless there is pending an unresolved pefition to revoke probation or this order has

. been otherwnse modified or extended.
B 33. The CIerk of thls Court is dlrected to make all notlf‘ catlons and take aII actlons as requ;red by law.

¥

Order prepared by _ATEY-.v) "T H&LA&
|, the above-named Defendant, acknowledge reading and receipt of this document.
| understand and have been advised in open court that if | am not a citizen of the United States, that a conviction

or a sentence of supervision or probation for the offense for which | have been charged may have the consequences of
deponatlon exclusion from admission to the United States, or denial of naturalization under the laws of the United States.

| understand that any.individual convicted of domestic battery may be subject to federal criminal penalties for

- possessing, transporting, shipping, or receiving any firearm or ammunition in violation of the federal Gun Control Act of -

1968 [18 U.S.C. 922(g}(8) and (9)].
| understand that upon a finding of any violation of a condition contained in this Order or accompanying Exhibits,

and after due notice and hearing, the Court may revoke this sentence, enter judgment of conviction and |mpose any
3

| UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO AFPEAR IN COURT WHEN REQUIRED CONSTITUTES A WAIVER OF
MY RIGHT TO CONFRONT WITNESSES AGAINST ME, AND A HEARING TO REVOKE MY SENTENCE CAN
PROCEED IN MY ABSENCE AND RESULT IN RE- SENTENCING WITHOUT MY BEING PRESENT.

_ Sfreet Address: ‘D510 \a) -{\?\\.\E‘“i AR Data of Birth: {3(0' -5 - *?13{0
- City'State/zip:_PwTy 804 Hhee (o iy R \MO\"JT \l\j’l-“‘fm
_ Defe”hdant I

Telephone No.: (: %i’iﬂv\) S.Cf-:h’"f» - iQ%Q:l;"

White-Original Green-Client Canary - Probation/Compliance Pink - State’s Attomey Goldenrod - Defense
Page50of5 171-134 (Rev. 6/12)




NEW BARTENDER License

Police Record Report

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED

11/2/2010 GUILTY Y 10
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
11/15/2010 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
12/7/2010 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
212512011 GUILTY Y 20
QOPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
3/4/2011 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
3M7/2011 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
3/2712011 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
6/7/2011 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
Ti21/2011 GUILTY Y 20
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
102012 GUILTY h i 20
BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT
3/23/2013 GUILTY Y
OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED
3/23/2013 GUILTY Y 50
OR S REGCONNM DA 0 :
Offense Demerit Points 240
Were all offenses listed on the application?| N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 260

I:lGRANT, Subject to l:lnemerit Points

IEDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity) & False Applic.

I:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




D HOI‘DM B,nge GOIJI'SG ..... T bl i e

soholic: Beverages. mauyphoe of bistnéss upsrated

Clags “E”"“CES&B” 53 “A”, 5C** Licanse in the Ciiy of Kenosha to ang itichiding the ™
30% dayof.i‘une, (U o). Y Bereby note thi I am responsibls for Kriowirig did
abiding by ths ootiomts of Chnpter 125, Wistohiin Stifules anif Chayser 10 6f tio Cods of Getterdl Ofdiiasices
andﬂ!ﬂtmyhcfmewaybesuspenMd,mwked, ornotranewed, ahd!orlmaybe mlbjecttoacivﬂforfe;mfor
mmmmhm&mmmp ¢ . i 5 :

| a-?hhl’ AENR L) \- s dron

Last N Cnﬁac&:t it Nome: . o G m

(NGI‘E Nam muﬂ uppéar mcﬂyuﬂtappurl on drlvurjl Heetissor

.. Genders_/V) Phons 5"77 951 "06’5”@

Dateof Binhe____
Flome Addros: taw P\’\ggggr_ﬂ; Bup 2100 '1_:L_ boogq

S AR R L
Email: é‘ﬁ\‘QDP\'f;g O@ CAMOu\ lLOVVW
(mmmmmmmww o

b

DnvesticenseorStateB)Nmber PR T R VR /NEOR
BTA'.I'I :

\ N
l*‘" conponed s rear v S e gt bea sl oy

.NameofBusmassWhereL1®nsewﬂ1beused KLUK K |
L o (PLEASENOTE IlcenumaybeuMlnthrCltyoﬂ{emﬂhnnly) _

I hereby apply for an Opcrator's License serye A

- e

NG QUESTIONSTR{JLY AND’ commy-
‘(fe}OW 2 ']Pi!l RW'J‘; ..._
ity ofhir State; o 6 You B

2 Hweyou,asan adu!t,everservedtlme,orhavebeensentencedtoservehmeinajallorpnsoanimonm
or  my - other State? + .o Ye No " I yes, erplin
P -*‘ o e A, e \,| o j'ib;'ﬁ'-‘-' R T

T A S T AT RN, S i) S R R FA FIL M

-;,-5:-‘:.5,'-‘- A ! o W

— adecis
rgdd ahedeedin 50
P e

—OVER-



3 ng;yoﬁmm&"m Sl 48
1408 AND: Ifyss,explnin _ e
R_ , T otfonso” a\n& +\'\c_ o
' w.!m
m

4 HaVe~ ‘you-egeived: &y taific citetionsin Wisconsin orin any other Stats withit:
" or do'foiriave iy ich stitions pending? ﬁQfes o No :

Ifyiwstaﬁe lehnrga,,;gs.ult &

5 Haveyou, asanadult, wzthmthepastﬁve (5) years, whxle operahngabusiness pagediincaprbféssion; =~ .
. been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you ha chargespendmgatﬂmhmemvolvmgmfm :
uadepmcﬁces,uneﬂncalconduct,ormscnmnauon? uYesA\I ' _ K

6. List ﬁw name and address of iill"’émployers for whchyau have wotked: end!orbusmesses you have operated
in ths pastﬁVe (5) years: ' ‘

7. Llstalladdress 11 thQPBSt “ R ’ R
Y e, &gﬁ@d JWUIE S3Y6R

Alo _
2 Y7 SOy uf\ TON ﬁ*c_ 6'?0.63,%

g -r::“ I KN eéch aﬁa tan b o0 ‘.r'-".'. - L opta . .7,‘ ) T e } i ' : ‘
: faﬂmetodoso.[fﬂnsapphm oontnmsstatememsormfonmﬁonwhmhmunmm‘imonabtﬁa/m -
meompletemanymatqu__ itwillbedenied . L e




NEW BARTENDER License

Police Record Re

ort

o

UNDERAGE LIQUCR VIOLATION

8/12/2009 GUILTY Y 20
UNDERAGE LIQUOR VIOLATION

9/19/2009 GUILTY Y 40
OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED

9/25/2009 GUILTY Y 50
OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED

11/22/2012 GUILTY Y 80
NO OPER. LICENSE N1314357 14-

6/4/2014 077603 PENDING N 20

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed en the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

I:’GRANT, Subject to |:|nemerlt Points

EDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity) & False Application

:DEFER or GRANT suhject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




/ Jolierss

rd

- ' FILED & ~5~(Y |
OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE NITIALSNYSS . o
 Type: 217 Fee: §75.00 -, f@w" AV - |
- , | | “lec.

WBeverage Course Completed - . ' Ad\]

E%OLDA for Beverage Course ' ' . License \S O qu
Ihereby apply for an Opemtor's License to serve AIcohollc Beverag&s in any place of busmess operated o
under a Class “B”, “Clagg B, Class “A”, “Class A Licensc in the City of Kenosha to and mcludmg the ‘
30" day of June, (Unless sooner revoked): . hereby note that I am responsible for knowing

and abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code’ of General .
Ordinances and that my license may be suspended, revoked, ornotrenewed, and/or!maybc sul:gect toa ..
civil forfeiture for non-compliance therewith, - - _

LastName G]t \Dt\(\d st Name ﬁ.ﬂ(/\l -MIPX

fNO’I'E Name must appear exactly as it appears on driver's licedfe s D)

Date of Bith _ Phone #_ 2002~ 2777 ’77 | L/

Home Address m %lmgf 50 (-Q

City/State/Zip Dua \Wﬂ“' ?VCU r ‘F \/UJ, 53 Ig @

EMMMWBQMOLND [0 -

: Driver'sLicenseorStateIDNumbc -
Name of Business Where License will be used /r—f XCLS 2@0&\/\0 A8 lo,

(PLEASENOTE hccmemaybeuthmthaCWomeoshaonly) ’

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUFSTION S TRULY AND COMPLETELY

1. Have you, as an adult, evet been conwcted of a major csime (felony), minor crime (m:sdemeanor), or of :
violating & municipal or county ordinance in W:sconsm, or in any other State; or do you have a charge pending-
at this tune‘? tﬁ.Yes o No

If yes, () , resul ' o
' y:sm dgg ii7) mqt Guiltvy. ;
Y ?Jﬂ“- 9015 éwﬁ—b}r/ hUUT, Hg\lf)n = Cd :m

088¢s, 0 ‘
veyoﬂufwmﬁlﬂnwaservednmef} \gbeensemenw}toservehmemajallorpnsoanisconsm

or anéather State? }FYes o }1 .g —ﬁ/\ " 2 [ 3

-OVER-




Ve you ever l:ad your dnver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State? -
g?_ oNo Ifyes, explain: ,

4, Have you received any traﬁc citations in Wisconsin or in any other State thhm the past five (5) years;
or do you have any such citations pending? 5(Yes aNo -
If yes, state: charge, year, result

__ J“‘.W’ Dn"w w H'cr

i ()years,meope abusmessorengagedmaprofes&on, ,
been convicted of any state or federal ‘charges; or do you have charges pending atthts time mvolvmg u;nfmr
+ trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? 0 Yes t}(No . Vi
H yes, state: charge, year, result :

6. List the name and address of all empluyers for Whlch you bave worked and/or busmesses you have operated
in the past five (5 years . :

=\

@« qs '.,.. CALY MLLN [
Coveves Clooes 40T~ G'r, P;arr-ﬂ.ow’\

7. L1sta11addres atwmchyouhave hvedmmepastﬁve (5) years

He LR

’llLe S arn R ® 20|
Br_e%o g2 St - 20(.0

8. Ihave read and uudemtand the “Apphcants Please Read™ section of this apphcatmn. I hereby cerufy that T
am the applicant named in thiis application, and I have read and answered each and every question truly,
correctly, and completely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.

slgnea:\j%é??c w2 "G [

NOTICE: If this apphcahon contams statements or mformahon whmh is untrue, mcorrect and/or mcomplete in any, matenal S

espect, It will be denfed.

’er§12250fthaCodeomeeralO:ﬂmances,“’I‘hefn‘st’I‘v.renty.—FweDoIImoftheapphmmnfeeforanyLwense/Perm:t o

thall be retained by the Clty in thé event of a License/Permit denia! or the withidrawal of the apphcauon by apphcant for
idministrative and processing oosts, and the balance, if any, reﬁmded to the appllcant. ‘



NEW BARTENDER License % ’36\_

Police Record Report

plca R he H
5/20/2014 Christian Hoffman

N150150 12920-W. 27th Pl, Beach Park, IL Houston's Bar & Grill

*APPLICANT LISTED A FELONY 2008 & SERVED TIME UNTIL 100

2010 - ALSO LI HARGES LISTED

*Need Felony Details/Disposition
Documentation

Offense Demerit Polnts

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

[ JGRANT, suiectto [ Jpemerit points

‘___—-—_]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related te the license activity)

[ % |pEFER




L Have you, as an adult, ever been comc,ted ofa ma_]or crime

| ,{}()(t/(l Sy

OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE | iNrruaes g}

Type: 217 Fee: $75.00 . :f VERSENO ADV
nBeverage Course Completed ' P ’
R’HOLD for Beverage Course Q - License #,ﬂ l 0/ f@

- " Provisional Issued: yes no

I hereby apply for an Operator's Llcense to serve Alcdt lic Beveragcs in any place of business operated under a
Class “B”, “Class B, Class “A”, “Class A”, and/or “Class C” License in the City of Kenosha to and including

the 30" day of June, _Q_O_L(g_ (Unless sooner revoked). I hereby note that I am responsible for knowing and
abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances
and that my license may be 5uspended, revoked or not nenewed, andlorl may be sub_]ect toa cml forfeiture for

‘non-compliance therevmﬂl

LastName Mmam | First Name: (\W\Sﬂmﬂ | | MI:A'

(NOTE: Nameé must appear exactly as it appears on driver's license or state 1D}

. Gender M Phone: 7-24 T%O‘F”q@

DateofBlrth — et

HomeAddress'- \Q—Cf?-@ waZWV‘?(a( 6 _ MM@\( K lL M(DQ‘?[
- cwmmmwm&r@ammﬂ o |

(correspondence will be vin emafl if address ;ivel)

U

Dnvel‘s Llcense or State D Number

d— —
Name of Business Where Lmensewﬂlbeused HC\OS’\’ S ¢ V& &ﬂ\l

(PLEASE NOTE: license may be utilized in the City of Kendsha only)

-

AN SWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRU'LYAND COMPLETELY

(felony), minor crime (mlsdemeanor), or of

g-a municipal .or county ordinance in Wmconsm, or i any other State; or do you have a charge

year, result:

PNk e i

~ 2. Have'you, as an adult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in'a jail or prison in Wisconsin

State? No Ify Iain
RS 2 ol e el

-OVER-




3. Have ypu ever had your dnver's license suspended orrevoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?
o Yes%o If yes, explain; :

4. Have you received any fraffic citations in Wis'c. in or in any other state w1th1n the past five (5) years, or
do you have any such citations pending? 0 Yes NNo If yes, state: charge, year, result:

3. Htwe you, asan adult, thhm the past five (5) years, whxle operating. abusmess orengaged ina.
profession, been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have cha:ges pendmg af this time
involving unfair trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? 0 Yes
Ifyes, state: charge, year, result: . o

6. List the name and address of all employers for which you have worked and/or businesses you have

i ﬁé}s’ T Norkh Geetroay Zom EL 00097

7. List all addresses at which you have lived in th pnstfive(S)
. \zazo W, c{zfr(g,)u P\@ecfegrach Pcmc 1L~ WO@G’

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: | hereby certify that T am the applicant named in this application, and
I'have read and answered each and every question truly, correctly, and completely, under penalty of law for
- failure to do so. If this application contains statements or- mfonnahon whu:h is untrue, incarrect and/or

-incomplete in any material respect, it may be denied.

Applicanf's Signature: /4/ %/ / Date: 5"‘2.0 '*-ffj'_,f

Lyl
(

I have received & copy of the NOTICE pertaining to HCENSEJPERMIT APPLICATIONS from the Clty Clerk's Offfce -
(Applicant's Initials)



NEW BARTENDER License

u

N150277

6601-99th Avenue

OPERATING W/O LICENSE

12/23/2012 GUILTY 5
FALSE INFORMATION,GIVE
6/26/2009 GUILTY >5 yrs
D.C. GUILTY-
3/11/2010 AMENDED 10
CHARGE

COMMITMENTS ON FILE

* ACTIVE WARRANT: PLEASANT PRAIRIE PD / DATE OF WARRANT: 03-
19-14 -CONTEMPT OF COURT/ $485 OR 10 DAYS JAIL-MULTIPLE

Offense Demerit Points
Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

I:lGRANT, Subject to I:'Demer[t Points

\.

[ X |DEFER{ ACTIVE WARRANT

olice ord (substantially related to the license activity)




Email:

~ Name of Business Where License will be used

fkveise

- | FILED_ 2 30
IOPERATOR'S (BARTENDER-) .LICENSE INITIALS ﬂ g !
Type: 217 Fee: $75.0b S :;)VE_RSE’NOADV _
CcC

X HOLD for'Bevérage Course
- o Provisional Issued: yes no

oBeverage, Course Completed : 5 |
urse Comp _ 6"@: %[ _ . License #M 7

I hereby.apply for an Operator's Eicense to serve Alcoholic Beverages in any place of business.olaérated undera

Class “B”, “Class B”, Class “A”, “Class A", and/or “Class C” Licenst in the City of Kenosha to and including
the 30° day of June, . (Unless ‘sooner revoked). I hereby note that I am responsible for knowing and
abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances

and that my license may be suspended, revoked, or not renewed, and/or I may be subject to a civil forfeiture for
non-compliance therewith. ' - ‘ ‘ e C
Last Name: _@,ﬁ@n\-?ﬁ First Name: _danaciQ - | ML
(NOTE: Name must appear exactly as it appears oxtiriver's license or state ID)
Dateof Birth: _ Gender_pry___ Phone: D(o2-764-4140
Home Address: ééo_/ Q9 " A Menod - QoL 5ul4d
: ary : : STATE - ozp

{correspondence will be via emall if address is given)

Driver's License or State [D Number __ .o
ETATE

Goo LP VAV 4 [a20d

(PLEASE NOTE: license may ba tilized in the City of Kenosha only,)

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRULY AND COMPLETELY::

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a major crime (felony), -;ninor_criﬁle (misdehneanor), or of
violating a memicipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin, or-in any other State; or do you have a charge
pending at this time? o Yes dNo Ifyes, state: charge, year, resalt:

A0

2. Haveyou, as an adult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jeil or prison in Wisconsin
or any other State? o Yes &'No If yes, explain:

Lo

-

-OVER-



3. Have you ever had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State? -
- oYes ifNo If yes, explain: .

. 4. Have you received any fraffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other state within the past five (5) years; or
do you have any such citations pending? o Yes & No Ifyes state: charge, year, result:

5. Have you, as an adult, within the past five (S)years -while operahnga business orcngagedm a
profession, been convicted of amy state or federal charges; or do you have ¢! es pendmg at this time
involving unfair trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? o Yes
If yes, state: charge, year, resul:

6. Listthe name and ad@ss of all employers for which you havc worked and/or businesses you have
operated in the past five (5) years: -

'J&em!ggs_-m&&_kmmwl

7. Listall addresses at which you have lived in the past five (5) years:
(Ll Q9 Aoz VenoStho. AL BA[AA

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: 1 hereby oerttfy that I am the applicant named in this application, and
I have read and answered each and every question truly, correctly, and oompletely, under penelty of law for
failure to do so. If this application contains statements or mfonnauon which is untrue, incorrect and/or

incomplete in any matenal respect, it may be denied.

Applicant's Signature: _%M;‘ - T Dater 55/ 30/ /q

I have received a copy of the NOTICE pertsining to LYCENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's Office I C
{Applicant's Initials)




NEW BARTENDER License 3
Police Record Report C

*ACTIVE WARRANT - RACINE COUNTY SHERIFF - 02-24-14 -CONTEMPT
OF COURT /OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION - BOND $149 OR BODY/

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

ACTIVE WARRANT

{:}GRANT, Subject to ]:|Demerit Points

‘:DENY, based on material police record (substantially refated to the license activity)

[ X |DEFER - ACTIVE WARRANT




NEW BARTENDER License 3 C{

zzeria Kenosha
South

" oFFENSE

CREDIT CARD FRAUDULENT USE
12/16/2009  1943.41(5)(A) MISD, A } GUILTY Y 20

POSSESSION OF THC
12/16/2009 961.41(3G){E) MISD. U GUILTY Y 20

ROBBERY-2 CTS
12/17/12009 GUILTY Y

OBSTRUCT JUSTICE
10/24/2010 GUILTY Y

Were all offenses listed gn the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

/ DEFER - NEED SUPPORTING PAPERS RELATED TOQ 12/17/09 & 10/24/10 VIOLATIONS.
\ SUSPECT FELONY CONVICTIONS BASED UPCN “PRISON” SENTENCE.

>~ e
\ -~

I:lGRANT, Subject to I:Inemerit Points

i:DENY, based on materlal police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[ x_ |pEFER




NEW BARTENDER License

Police Record

L)

_ Applicant
6/5/2014 Jason Wiseman

N150401 29216 Riverview Ln, Waterford, WI Texas Roadhouse 11841 71st Street

' OFFENSE
DISORDERLY
4/19/2011% CONDUCT/HARASSMENT

GUILTY Y 10

*APPLICANT LISTED A 2002 CLASS C FELONY -THEFT OF PROPERTY IN Y 100
ALABAMA

Offense Demerit Points 110

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

NO DOCUMENTATION ON FELONY CONVICTIQN.
DENY BASED ON MATERIAL POLICE RECORD OR
DEFER FOR REVIEW OF FELONY MATERIALS IF PRESENTED.

I:IGRANT, Subject to |:|Demerlt Points
I:‘DENY, based on material police record {substantially related to the license activity)

IIIDEFER or DENY based upon material police record




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

BLOOD ALCOHO CONTENT
4/4/12010 GUILTY Y >1460 days

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED-
4/4/2010 2ND OFFENSE GUILTY Y >1460 days

Offense Demerit Points 1]

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 0

[ X JGRANT, subjectto [ O |pemorit Points

[:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

‘:DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

Police Record Report

R150367 4708 35th Avenue Los Cantarito's Mexican Rest.

OPERATING W/O LICENS
9/13/2012 GUILTY Y 5
s R SR + BATIEC
Offense Demerit Points 5
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 5

E’GRANT, Subject to Ebemerit Points

‘:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5 C.

OFFENSE.
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
9/3/2012 GUILTY Y 10

LICENSE NOT ON PERSON
2/6/2013 GUILTY Y 0

Offense Demerit Points 10

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 10

IIIGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

[:]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 6d .

DISORDERLY CONDUCT
4/25/2011 GUILTY Y 10

Offense Demerit Points

Were all effenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 10
L LJ

IEGRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[ |DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

Date of Applicafi

6/5/2014

R150395 2312 71st Street Final Inning

LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
10/5/2013 DISMISSED N/A

LIQUOR, MINQOR LOITER IN TAVERN
10/5/2013 GUILTY Y 15

Offense Demerit Polnts 15
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 15

IIlﬁRANT, Subject to Elnemarlt Points

:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

I:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5 ‘P'

. APPLICANT INFORMAT

‘Name of Applicant . .

: Address jAppl_i;:an.

R150426 - 3123 55th Court #58 Quality Grocery LLC

" OFFENSE

LIQUOR, SELLTOMINOR | pSPO PENDING

Y 20
1/14/2014 : Trial 9/5/14

* GITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMENDATIO!
Offense Demerit Points 20

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 20

[ X ]GRANT. susiectto [ 20 pomerit points

\:]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

‘:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

Police Record Report

f Appllcant K

LICENSE NOT ON PERS
7/8/2010 GUILTY N 0

GITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMEND

Offense Demerit Points 0
Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT PCINTS 20

‘iIGRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

\:lDENY, based on materlal police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[:leFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

Date of Application - Name of Applicant

5/27/12014 Paula Klopstein
Adtfress of_:App;lic_an' ;

4530-21st Ave, #2

Police Record

ort

5h

DRUG/POSSESS HARD DRUGS
6/1/2013

GUILTY Y

20

GITY ATTORNEY'S

Offense Demerit Points

RECOMMENDATION
20

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT PCINTS

20

EGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

SDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[:JDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-r

enewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License
Police d Report

Elizabeth Ortiz

icenss . - Address of Appii ‘ligense is to be
R150489 6602-28th Avenue Brat Stop

‘DATEOF *
;[ GHARGE.

*APPLICANT LISTED A CURRENT TICKET FOR SERVING AN
INTOXICATED PERSON WITH A COURT DATE OF 06-20-14

SALE TO INTOX. PERSON
6/1/2014 PENDING Y 20

* OFFENSE E ST

Cffense Demaerit Points 20

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 20

‘EGMNT, Subject to Demerit Points

I:|DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

l:DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due ta False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License
ort

R150471

" |UNDERAGE LIQUOR VIOLATION
10113/2012 GUILTY Y 20

Offense Demerit Points 20

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 20

FINAL RECOMMENDATION

[ X |GRANT,subjectto [ 20 |pemerit points

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

[ |DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to Falso Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License Sk

e

6411-39th Avenue

OFFENSE
© |LIQUOR, VIOLATION OTHER -
2/6/2012 SALE OF ALC. TO INTOX. GUILTY Y 20

" CITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMENDATION
Ofense Deerit ints 7 20 . B
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 20

II'GRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

!:]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

:‘DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License SL
Police Record Report

, APP
Date of Applicati: , me of Applicant '

b=

cense Number - ° ...+ Address of Applicant _

R150369 4508 39th Ave #C

" OFFENSE

LIQUOR,SELL TO MINOR
11/12/2012 GUILTY Y 25

" CITY ATTORNEY'S RE
Offense Demerlt Points 25

Were all offenses listed on the application?| Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 25

‘I’GRANT, Subject to @Demerit Points

:lDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

|:|DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5m

Date of Applicath
6/13/2014

R150451

" DATE OF

CHARGE " .- - R
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
9/6/2011 GUILTY _ N 10

Offense Demerit Points

Ware all offenses listed on the application?| N = 20

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 30

[ X ]|GRANT, subjectto | 30 |pemerit Points

|:|DENY, based on material pelice record (substantially related to the license activity)

|:|DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

Police Record Report

Kaiser's Pizza

DC/OTHER

6/9/2013 GUILTY N 10
v DR R () D 0
Offense Demerit Points 10
Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 30

|IJGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

| |DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name of Applicant
Jatinder Gill

Adt!_re_ss Pf Appl_icaﬂti :
8761 S. Country Dr., #203

R150460 Oak Creek,W|

OFFENSE
LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR DISPO PENDING
2/6/2014 N1367629 14016689 PRETRIAL 6/25/14 N 20

CITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMENDATIO!

Offense Demerit Points 20
Woere all offenses listed on the application? N =20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 40

lIlGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

:’DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License SP

~ APPLICANT INFORMATION -
Apglicant . ant’s |

Andi Palmen
" Address of Applicant

5017 Old Green Bay Road

UNDERAGE LIQUOR VIOLATION
10/1/2011 GUILTY Y 20

OPERATING W/O LICENSE
8/15/2013 GUILTY N 5

Offense Demerit Points 25
Were all offenses listed on the application? N =20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 45

| CITY ATTORNEYS Co

_FINAL RECOMMENDAT

|IlGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

:lDENY, based on material police record {substantially related to the license activity)

\:DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5)
Police Record Report

U oFPENSE ¢
BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT .
21712011 GUILTY Y 3
OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED N
2/7/2011 GUILTY Y J 50

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 50
[) »

E’GRANT, Subject to Demerit Points

‘:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License
Police Record Re
INFORMATION

Name of Applic

Samantha Baronsky

ort

BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT
1/28/2011 GUILTY Y w

OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED N
1/28/2011 2011TR3118 (RACINE) GUILTY Y ‘
-~

50

i DR i DN DA 0
Offense Demerit Poinis 50
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 50

EGMNT, Subject to Demerit Points

I:lDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

l:lDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

:th'at:e}f Applicatlon ] . B Namé 6f Apﬁ_licant
6/16/2014 Marissa Tomic

‘Busginess -
{where license is to. he uge:
R150463 4293-98th St., Pl,Prairie Lotus Sports Bar/Shenanigan's

License Nuiﬂber E Adci_ress of Applicant - -

| OFFENS
JUVENILE ALCOHOL

7/25/2009 GUILTY N N/A
UNDERAGE ALCOHOL VIOLATION
8/15/2012 GUILTY N 20
*APPLICANT ALSO LISTED A 2013 TICKET FOR SUPPLYING TO 20

MINORS/DRINKING TICKET

L OR : DMM DA D
Offense Demerit Points 40
Woere all offenses listed on the application? N =20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 60

" ciry ATTORNEY'S Comment

__ FINAL RECOMMENDATION

{I‘G_RANT, Subject to Demarit Paints
l:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

EDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revacation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

" Name of Apglicant

Connie Sax-Huff

- . _-_;ﬂddres_s of Apbiic_aut

2507 21st Street

EVASION

60

CGC Reviewed and granted license w/G0
demerit points 12/3/12 for listed violation

Offense Demerit Points 60

Were all offenses listed on the application?| Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 60

__FINAL REGOM

IIJGRANT, Subject to Demerit Points
:]DENY, based on materlal police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[ |DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revacation dus to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5_ CAL

6/5/2014

License Number i

R150397 4708 35th Avenue Los Cantarito’'s Mexican Rest.

OPERATIG WHILE SUSPENDED
8M17/2012 GUILTY Y 10

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
10/6/2012 GUILTY Y 20

OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
2/7/12014 GUILTY N 10

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 60

‘EGRANT, Subject to Demerit Polnts

I:IDENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

i:]DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

_Police Re

_ APPLICANT INFORMATION
___Name of Applicant

. fwhere license'is iubé used

7852 18th Avenue Captain Mike's Lighthouse Pub

ort

" OFFENSE’
BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT

2/10/2013 GUILTY Y w
OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED \>

2/10/2613 GUILTY Y 50
POSSESSION OF THC

3/26/2013 961.41(3g)(e) MISD. U GUILTY Y 20

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 70
» 0

IIIGRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

l:]nEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation dus to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

. APPLICANT INFORMATION -

"Nal:q:e_ 6f Aﬁbli#ant_ Pl

. Address _(;{_Applicantj'

R150498 5413-35th Avenue

DATEOF. = - ' ¥ '
CHARGE _OFFENSE . o
OPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
8/12/2010 GUILTY 10
QOPERATING WHILE SUSPENDED
2/6/2011 GUILTY 20
LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
5/19/2011 GUILTY 25
LIQUOR, MINOR LOITER IN TAVERN
5/19/2011 GUILTY 15
_CITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMENDATION *
Offense Demerit Points 70 !
Were all offenses listed on the application? Y
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 70

|I]GRANT, Subject to Demerlt Points

[:DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

:}DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




RENEWAL BARTENDER License

VANDALISM/AUTO

GUILTY/REDUCED

11/10/2011 10
CHARGE
THEFT / SHOPLIFTING $200+
3116/2012 GUILTY 10
LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
8/20/2013 ! GUILTY BY 25
DEFAULT
LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
8/22/2013 GUILTY 50

Offense Demerlt Points

Were all offenses listed on the application?

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS

SGRANT, Subject to I:lDemerlt Points

DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[ X |GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation




/{2 AVers e

FILED &~ &~

OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE INITIALS TS ,
| ADVERSE/NGC ADV

LP

cC

Type: 217 Fee: $75.00

xBeverage Course Compieted _ , _ o
1 HOLD for Beverage Course ~ License # Z { 90‘{09_ _

I hereby apply for an Operator's License to serve Alcoholic Beverages in any place of business operated
under a Class “B”, “Class B*, Class “A”, “Class A” License in the City of Kenosha to and including the
30% day of June, 20 \C . (Unless sooner revoked). I hereby note that I am responsible for knowing
and abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General - .
finances and that my license may be suspended, revoked, or not renewed, and/or I may be subject to a
civil forfeiture for non-compliance therewith. L o S .

'_,gstName. k\i@@ st Neme QA\@\[I&' | | MIPF

(NOTE: Name must appear exactly as it appears on driver’s license or state ID)

e e G;nder v Phone#ﬁwa;LQSq\&%_L{S" 1

Jate OfBiI'ﬂ'l _.- Y. S BV E

tome Address (O3 1~(0| A
ity/State/Zip VWU‘DN(\QJ UN 5 14

Jmail

DﬂVCfSLiCCDSCOIStﬂICIDNHm‘)Cf:.,V\ L T S, OV R, LN | L S S

STATE

Name of Business Where License will be used Oﬁno\. ® 72’ X, 5@
: (PLEASE NOTE: licensg may be unhmd 1 the City of Kenosha only.)

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRULY AND COMPLETELY:

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a ma;or crime (fel-dﬁf)';: ‘minor crime (misdemeanor), or of
violating a municipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin, or in any other State; or do you have a charge pending

at this time? c\Yes o No

If yes, state: 'charge, year, result ' o
) n\?}wrg%%e;r o Qmoeﬂosé)d& DO eniedt [ FeXed _

2. Have you, as an adult, ev ved time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wisconsin
or any other State? o Yes No If yes, explain: : ' '

-OVER-



el
By

Have yowever had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?
o Yes OWo Hyes, explam

or do you have any such citations pending? o Yes

Have you received any traffic citations in Wisconsuac&m any other State within the past five (5) years;
If yes, state: charge, year, result

Have you, as af adult, mthm the past ﬁve (5) years, whlle opemtmg a business or engaged in a profesmon,,
been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have es pending at this time involving unfair .
trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? 0 Yes o ' : o R
If yes, state: charge, year, result ‘ .

List the name and address of all employers for which you have worked and/or businesses you have o

in the past five (5) years:
pestive @y SN W\m\om Jﬂwm "N (m*’"s 33" o‘
P ML ORI T

. List all addresses at whlch you have lived in the past five (5) years

(0337~ o\ SHAR k) _ '
Peaodho, Lot S31AY _ '

I have read and understand the “Applicants Please Read” section of this application. I hereby certify that [

. am the applicant named in this application, and I have read and answered each and every question truly,

correctly, and completely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.

o () 0ig O [y e lolo-1

APPLICANTS PLEASE READ
OTICE: If this apphcmon contains statements or information which is untrue, incorrect and/or mcomplete in any material

:spect, it will be denied.

er §1.225 of the Code of General Ordmances, “The first Twenty-Five Dollars of the apphcatlon fee for any License/Permit
11l be retained by the Crty in thé event of a License/Permit denial or the withdrawal of the application by apphcam for

Iministrative and processing costs, and the balance, if any, refunded to the applicant.



RENEWAL BARTENDER License
olice Record Report

- APPLICANT INFORMATION

R150487 3312-28th Street

. CHARGE - -

OFFENSE |
LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR ‘
12/4/2010 GUILTY N 25

LIQUOR, SELL TO MINOR
4/7/2011 GUILTY N 50

LIQUOR, LICENSE VIOLATION
10/17/2012 GUILTY N 25

CITY ATTORNEY'S RECON
Offense Demerlt Points 100

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 120

~ FINAL RECOMM

l:\GRANT, Suhbject to I:}Demerlt Points

I:]DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity}

| X |GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation




* OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE

Type: 217 Fee: $75.00 7 S VLP - . .

T cC " |
cBeverage Course Completed | _
‘ S : ~ License# RISDW',?

o HOLD for Beverage Course
Provisional Issued: yes no

I hereby apply for an Operator's License to serve Alcoholic Beverages in any place of business operated under a
Class “B”, “Class B”, Class “A”, “Class A", and/or “Class C” License in the City of Kenosha to and including
the 30* day of June, _ﬂﬂjﬁ_ (Unless ‘soaner revoked). I hereby note that I am responsible for knowing and
abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances -
and that my license may be suspended, revoked, or not renewed, and/or I msy be sub_]ect to a civil forfelture for

'non-comphance therewith.

@&aK B FirstNameJ)iBC”/Eﬂ"# -MI: H‘

Last Name:

" (NOTE: Name must appear exactly as it appears on driver's license or state ID)
. A A : “ L
) : ' - fe s
Date of Birth: ___ . Gender: £ Phone: _ S5 / )7 / gﬁ
Home Address: s3%/2 '"2%57—', -f@MC’%ﬁLF?— W5 55/ 9//2'
CITY STATE Zip
Email: _
(correspondence will be via emsil if address is given)
: i 7 o - A e o T Y
" Driver's License or State [D Number e - o~

BIATE — NIMEBIR :
Name of Business Where License will be used &:Jq ¢’ i /? W / O - k 05 el) 8_7 7-
* (PLEASENOTE: license may be utilized in the City of Kenosha only)

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS mmYAm COMPLETELY:

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a ma_]or crime (felony), minor crime (misdemeanor), or of
- violating a municipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin, or in. any other State; or do you haVe a charge

pending at this time? n Yes }Qlo If yes, state: charge, year, result

2. Have you, as an adyl{; ever setved time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wisconsin

' , explain: . )
| mfgtﬂ}}e;& - Y;;l e g esqe;bp ) IAF | v Cou ]aOﬂZ_\T PAY
- _vENE | N ’ | 7

-OVER-



3. ' Have jrdu' ever had your driver's license sus_pendé_d or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?

U sl

4. Have you feceiye‘cgl_;f'?iny traffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other state within the past five (5) years; or
do yowhave any such citations pendingf xYes o No If yes, state: _charge, year, resnit: /-

% ZE Clip_=Spee. ) s eyt Fone, A 9//2 (1

] 77577?‘/;)5 'F‘%;.cvﬁl/, ' N |

5. Have you, as an adult, w1thm the pﬁst five (5) years, while operating a business or engaged ina
profession, been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have charges-pending at this time
involving unfair trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? o Yesg'No
If ygs, state; charge, year, result: -

N 2,

Tt

6. List the pame aﬁd address of all employers for which you have worked and/or businesses you have
operated in the past five (§) years: T

7. Lis%)alé a}idfsigs atﬁhjét_l %oﬁﬁve lived in 2?? £ajt (_a_(sg.z.ﬁ{) Q

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I hereby certify that I am the applicant named in this application, and
I have read and answered each and every question truly, correctly, and completely, under penalty of law for
failure to do so. If this application contains statements or information which is untrue, incorrect and/or
incomplete in any material respect, it may be denied. ' B

ApﬁlicﬁnfsSiérﬁmwz /(W M B ‘ ] _Date:lé/yqb//b/

. 1 have received a copy of the NOTICE pertalning to LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's Office
' ) (Applicant's Initials)




RENEWAL BARTENDER License 5 Z-
Police Record Report

Paula Rodgers
Address of Applicant

R150491 2112-62nd Street, #A Uptown Pantry

e s i L ORFENSE LISTED
i .. OFFENSE. "y o _APPLICATION
OPERATING W/O LICENSE
3/1/2010 GUILTY Y >1460 Days

JUV/TOBACCO VIOLATION (Sale)
8/10/2011 GUILTY Y 5

LIQUOR,SELL TO MINOR
1/4/2012 GUILTY Y 25

LIQUOR,SELL TO MINOR
8/7/2012 GUILTY N 50

LIQUOR,SELL TO MINOR
8/20/2013 GUILTY N 25

" CITY ATTORNEY'S RECOMMEN

Offense Demerit Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 125

:GRANT, Subject to ‘:’Demerit Points

l:DENY, hased on materlal police record (substantially related to the license activity)

[ X |GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation




e e Kh{y@;i‘iez .

: , FILED (5~ 20 -
OPERATOR'S (BARTENDER) LICENSE | vimrais Ty AT
Type: 217 Fee: $75.00 ADVERSENOAD:
| | | _ - 1CC

ﬁverage@ursecomplﬁed .. ' ‘: ' S . License # _ R S50 L[LCH

o HOLD for Beverage Coutse
: Provisicnal Issued yes @

I hereby apply for an Operator s License to serve Aleoholic Beverages in any place of business operated under a

Class “B”, “Class B”, Class “A”, “Class A”, and/or “Class C” License in the City of Kenosha to and including -
the 30" day of June, m (Unless sooner revoked). I hereby note that I am responsible for knowing and
abiding by the contents of Chapter 125, Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances -
and that my license may be suspended, revoked, or not renewed, and/or I may be subject to a civil forfelture for -

non-comphance therewith.

Last Name: /?\004,(1 -~ FustNaxlne?d\uU - MI: _K

ANOTE: Name must appear exactly as it appears on driver': llcense or stite ID)

'Date of Birth: | Sender: ' ‘ _ U~ Phone: m % 5?85
Home Address: 9\\3@35* PW?\’ A !AQWQSL\G\ b-)l- 63143

CITY STATE

Email: /RQOfQ Q(ﬁ?a‘.ukﬁ\_ LILQ @ (JG,(\/LQI@ COI/V\

}/(comspondeuce will be vin email If address is glven)

Driver's License or State ID Number
STATE

Name of Business Where License wnll be used UO‘\'QL,L) N -'i &.\/\,“( i/
, T (PLEASE NOTE: license may e utilized in the Citf of Kenosha only.)

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRULY AND COl\dPLETELY

__1, Have you, as an adult, ever been corvicted ofa ma}or crime (felony), minor crime (mmdemeanor), or of
“violating 2 municipal or gounty ordinance in Wiscousi, Of in any otlier State; of 40 you ave

pendm at this time?#(Yes 0 No Ifyes, state: . charge, year, result:
Y- | Latag 4-5-0%-Goilky -

Yorkertore ~ I/ Tobaceo Vil 3-K-~11l cuithy
3rA3- O fually = Mo Vald e 3 &V

2. Have yoﬁ, as an adult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wisconsin
or any other State? o Yes &%’ If yes, explain:

-OVER-



3. Have you gver had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wlsconsm or in any other State?
o Ye o If yes, explain .

4, Have you received any traffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other state w1tl:nn the past five (5) years;or -~
do you have any such citations pending? o Ye%{;‘ yes, state; charge, year, result: : E

5. Have you, as an adult, within the past five (5) years, while operatmg a businéss or engaged ina
profession, been convicted of any state or federal charges: or do you have charges pending at this time
involving unfair trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? o Ye .
If yes, state eharge, year, result:

6. List the pame and address of all employers for whlch you have worked and/or businesses you have

operated in the past five (5) ye :
U ow\r\% . GIL\A - 29 LVE

7. List all addresses at which you have lived in the past five (5) years:
N ST AGE A8

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I hereby certify that I am the applicant nared in this application, and
I have read and answered eaeh and every quest:on truly, eorrectly, and complete!y, under penalty of law for

meemplete in any matenal respect, 1t may be demed o

}]-)ate: | (Q" )7"/4

Applicant's Signature:

I have received 8 copy of the NOTICE pertalnmg to LlCENSE!PERMIT APPLICATIONS Erom the City Clerk's" Ofﬁee '
. (Applicant's Initials)



NEW TAXI License ' (0

of Application Name of Applicant -

6/12/2014 Charles Clark

' License Number = "_Addreﬁé'éf.hppll:cang_ .

N150023 5139-18th Avenue Journey Cab Company

_ 'OFFENSE
UNNECESSARY ACCELERATION-

4/9/2010 TEXAS GUILTY N N/A
SPEEDING INTERMEDIATE

6/8/2012 GUILTY N 40
SPEEDING INTERMEDIATE

8/29/2012 GUILTY N 40
DRUG/POSSESS MARIJUANA GUILTY-

1/23/2012 AMENDED N 20

CHARGE

RESIST/OBSTRUCT OFFICER

9/20/2012 DISPO PENDING N 20
DC/DOMESTIC ABUSE

11/6/2012 GUILTY N 20
BATTERY/DV

1/14/2014 DISPO PENDING N 20

Offense Demerlt Points

Were all offenses listed on the application? N=20
TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 180

__ FINAL RECOMMENDATION

I:GRANT, Subject to l:lnemerit Points

lj:IDENY, based on materlal police record (substantially related to the license activity) & False Application

|:|DEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




/}/f.fﬁ/’a’/“tff €

FILED £~ -
TAXT DRIVER'S LICENSE - |NrTiaLs_Z.S
ADVERSE/NO ADV
Lp
CC

Expiros: April 30,7.0(§ License # Jh | § 003
The undersigned requests that a license be granted in accordance with Chapter XL, Section 13.07 G. of the Code of General
Ordinances of the City of Kenosha, and certifies that the following information is true and correct to the best of his/her kmowledge.

Last Nare; é LA ___  _ FirstName: _&M &5 M _‘4__

(NOTE: Name wast appuar ezacdy as it appears on driver's Heense or state ID)

Date of Birth: e Gender: _ /7 __ Phone: ___ 283 555 £ 25
Home Address: _ 5 /39~ /5 Fc/5 '
City/State/Zip: _ £ E 0548, Llr5c T E /0.

Type: 144 Fee: $30.00

Email: ' (correspondence will be vis emall if address 5

given)
Driver's License or State ID Number wr ey e o
BTATE NUMRBER

Nume of Busaigess ‘Where License will be used
\/01/!.«{/{ v Chy o

ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS TRULY AND COMPLETELY: _

1. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a major crime (felony), minor crime (misdemeanor), or of
violating s mumicipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin, or in any other State; or do you have a charge
pending at this time? D Yes & No : ' ' .

Ifyes, state: charge, year, result

—_——

2. Have you, as an adult,.chr served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wisconsin
or any  other State? o Yes = No If yes, explain:

———

3. Have you ever had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?
o Yes@No If yes, expluin:




OVER-

4. Have you received any traffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other State within the past ﬁve (5) years, AL o
or do you have any such citations pending? o Yes sNo RS
Ifyes, staté: charge, year, result

5.  Have you, as an adult, within thc past five (5) years, while operating a busmcss or engaged ina

professxon,
been canvicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have cha.tges pending at this time mvolvmg

unfair E
‘trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? o Yes g No

If yes, state: charge, year, result

6. List the name and address of all employers for which you have workod and/or busmcsses you haVe
operated

mthcyxt five (5) years: - : ,
b FPrazs Zua. Sedr-Zaser LswosH KUSC

7. List all addrésses at which you have lived in the past five.(5) years:
P A/ (2 ENA Ll

..5\/‘4”9 /S"faé' P20 P D Lo

8. 1 hereby ccrtlfy fhat I am the applicant named in this application, and I have readl and answered each
and every question truly, correctly, and completely, undcr penalty of law for fallum to do so.

_Ia]socemfythat e

I am able to read and write the English Janguage
1 am not addicted to the use of mtonca’ong liquor or drugs

I am at least 18 years of age
I have a valid Wisconsin Driver's License
I have never been arrested, except as listed above

Applicant's Si ture: é-jéjéﬁéé Z Zf%,z,é
)/; g - |

e ® & & =

Date:

1 hiave recefved a copy of the NOTICE pertaining to LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's ©ffice -



RENEWAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION [merstammr—————

Submit to municipal clerk. Read ins

ctions on reverse side.

oV

Soller’s Permit Number:

Faderal Employer Identification

. LT Gf 2 Mumber {FEIN):
For the llcense period baginning: {( JM :goqrww ending:; { A! A:I;?JYYYY] LICENSE REQUESTED p
(] Town of , TYPE FEE _
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: [] Vilageof & pA @ ~oc\ . ass Abeer SD0 —
@'City of e [] Class B bser
[[] Class C wins

County of V\é f\()c;\\ o

Aldermanie Dist, No, \ (if required by ordinance) I ] Class A liquor

CHECK ONE [] Individual

A. Individual or Partnership:

[ Partnership ﬁ Limited Liabillty Company ] Reserve Giass B liquor
L] Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee__ 15 7.0

Complete A or B. All must compiete C.

[] Class B fiquor

AR AR AR TR

N

TOTAL FEE $ <. O

("{':50

ull Nams(s) {Last, First Middie, Name) Home Agddress . . ‘ Post Office & ZIp Cod )
: LQL_,,_J:LJM aﬁ erﬂ : L4450 San Marine Dr. Ro\cl‘m,m! 65340lp

B. Full Name of Corporation/Nanprofit Organization/Limited Liabllity Company U her o
 Address of Corporation/Limited Liabliity Company (if different from licensed premises) p 4332 Sheridan B8, oneshg wil
: _ <3

All Officer(s) Dirsctor(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company;

Title
~ President/Member 14(1n N

_Name (Inc. Middle Name) Home Address _ ' _ Post Office & Zip Code

Vice President/Mamber
Secretary/Member

TreasurerMamber

~Agentp_ Hany Ahed Al

Directors/Managers

C.1.Trade Name b_Sherid 6 0

2. Address of Premizes p

: Post Office & Zip Code p__ 5310

3. Boas tha applicanf understand that they must purchase aleohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? KL Yee [JMNo

4. Premises descsiption: Dascribe bullding or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sald and stored. The applicant must
include afi rooms including Nving quarters, if used, for the sales, sarvice, and/ar storege of alcohol beverages and records,
{Aleohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) . €atrve  {ivek Hoor  ond  helt of e Popel

§. Legal description (omlt If street address is given above):

6. a. Singe filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any membar of a partnership licenses, or any member, officer,
director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organtzation
licensee been cenvicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
lawe, any Wisconsin laws, any faws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? If yes, complete reverse skie [9' Yes ﬁu&

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to aloohol) against the named

licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explaln fully on reverseside ................... S J Yes RND
Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any &rs fo the questions as submitted by you on your
last application for this license? If yes, explain. e, H aaer Yes []No
8. Was the profit or loss from the sele of alcohof beverages for the qr vious year r ed on the"Wisconsin Tncome or . Shave,
Franchise Tax return of the licenses? If not, explain. -H au-e n ‘?: M e AL t . [ ves ﬂ No
9. Does the applicant undarstand a Wisconsin Seller's Permit must be applie(".f for and issuédin the same name as that shown
under Section A or B above? [phone (608) 266-2776] ................ e bt e s e e, m Yes [ Mo
10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage involces must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the
date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . ... ... ... ... ... ittt i m'\ves ] Ne
11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days forliquor? ....... .. e e [] Yes @ No

'READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penaly provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questlons has been fruitfully answered to the
best of the knowiedge of the signers, Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferrad by the licanss(s), .
If granted, will not be assigned to ancther. (individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporata officer(s), members/managers

-of Limlted Liabllity Companies must sign.)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN YO BEFORE ME
this dayof .

il

My commission expires

{Oficer of CorporationvMeimberManager of Limited Linbility Gompeny /ParinerIndividual)

{Officer of Gomoration/erbarWanager of Limitsd Liabifty Company /Partner)

(Additfonal Partnier(s¥Membor/Manager of Limied Lisbility Company i Any)

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
[m recaived and Med with municipal derk Date raportad o coundijboard Deté Tieense granted
Llcensa pumber lssued Date license lsausd Signeture of Clerk /Deputy Clerk

AT-116 [R. 1-12)

Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue

4o

Aoed AL WH4Se San Marian D &qc:rwi wi SO6

[P San ma)-lh o Dr. !?OKCI ag, wi_ 3Rk
Ft:e.cl&' Business Phone Number __ -\ AY - 3STS

fov oves
gk

“'ﬁ.



‘s

INSTRUCTIONS FOR RENEWAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION (AT-115)

THIS RENEWAL FORM CANNOT BE USED IF:

1. Therels a change in business entity (i.e., individual has .

changed to partnership or corporation/limited liability
company; partriership changed to individual or corpo-
rationflimited llability company; corporation changed to

individual, partnership or limited liability company)and -

if limited liability company has been dissolved. -
2, Partners are added or dropped.
3. Application is made in a different municipality.

PARTNERSHIPS:

Indicate full name and home address of each partnher. Each

partner must sign appiication. Reminder: If partners have
been added or dropped since your last application, you must
use Form AT-106 (Original Beverage License Application).

CORPORATIONS:

The Officer(s) must sign application, Be sure to answer
Question No. 7 by indicating any change of officers,
directors, and/or changesin home address. If there are any
changes in officers and/or directors each must complete
Form AT-103 (Auxiliary Questionnaire). If there has been
a change In agent since your last approved agent, he/she
must complete Forms AT-104 (Schedule for Appointment
of Agent) AND AT-103 (Auxiliary Questionnaire) in addition
to this (AT-115) farm.

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY:

Members/managers must sign application. Follow pro-
cedure under Corporations for any change of membérs
or agent. .

NOTE: Application must be signed where indicated on

all copies in the presence of a notary public. Use ink or
typewriter when filling in applications. Be sure to answer
all quastions fully and accurately. Any lack of access to
any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will:
be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is
a misdemeanor and grounds for revacation of this license.

DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE - (City of Milwaukee only)
The appllcant shall not wilifully refuse to provide those
services offered under this license or refuse to employ or
discharge any person otherwise qualified because of race,
color, creed, sex, national origin or ancestyy, the applicant
shall not seek information as a condition of employment,
or penalize any employee or discriminate in the selection
of personnel for training or promotion solely on the basis of
such information. The applicant also shall nat discriminate
against any memberof the military service dressed Inuniform
by wilifully refusing services offerad under this license.

Complete, sign and retum this form to the clerk.

If answer to Questions No. 6a andfor 6b on reverse side
are "YES,” outline details below:

CONVICTIONS

1. NAME

CHARGE _Sotd B#ERen Beer 40 ammov WHERE CONVICTED

wectown of Mocecha INe STATUTE NOJLOCAL ORI_JINANCE

PENDING CHARGE

DATE

DATE_Oct 2017  PENALTY _favteste.  pled  qwilty [] MISDEMEANOR [ ] FELONY
2. NAME STATUTE NO./LOCAL ORDINANCE

CHARGE WHERE CONVICTED _

DATE PENALTY (] MISDEMEANOR [ ] FELONY

- 3. NAME STATUTE NO./LOCAL ORDINANCE
CHARGE WHERE CONVICTED
DATE PENALTY [] MISDEMEANOR [ ] FELONY
' PENDING CHARGE

1. NAME STATUTE NOJ/LOCAL ORDINANCE




RENEWAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE License

Police Record Report

5/23/2014

i sa igto
Sheridan Foods

FALSIFIED APPLICTION-DOT CANCELLED DL
8/20/2010 DUE TO N N/A
FALSIFICATION

LIQUOR,SELL TO MINOR
12M7/2013 DISMISSED Y o

Offense Demerit Points 1]

Were all offenses listed on the application?|

TOTAL DEMERIT POINTS 1

[IlGRANT, Subject to IIIDemerit Points

‘———‘DENY, based on material police record (substantially related to the license activity)

I:IDEFER or GRANT subject to Non-Renewal Revocation due to False Application




~AelLED JUH 13 pEC
Temporary
OUTDOOR EXTENSION
of Class “B”, “Class B”, and/or “Class C” License(s)

CITY ORDINANCE §10.075

Type: 211 Fee: $ 50.00/app Date(s) of Event: "<\ & 14

(Limit 3 days/year)

1. Licensee: k . Tw win P uTe/ viises District # Z

Note: must be same name as beer/liquor license

2. Trade Name & Address:  nT ot o2 //8/5/ [HO2 L2 i d
3. Contact Person: mfl\a ¢l LevandoSh, Phone: 2@2’5 206235 Email:

(corvespondence will be via email if address is given)

4. Type of activity planned for the outdoor area: aor s }\ 0.0/

5. A detailed map (site plan) of the outdoor area is required. ¥ map
If assistance is needed, contact Mike Callovi (Community Development & Inspections) at 653-4032
to schedule an appointment. (see example attached to this application)

6. Will a fence surround the proposed temporary outdoor area? ® yes 0O no
o Request for Common Council to waive the fence requirement of Subsection D.3. of the Ordinance.

7. The closing hours for a temporary outdoor extension are 10:00 PM. TO 8:00 A.M. You may request to
change these hours to 12:00 midnight to 8:00 am. r1 application attached

To be completed by The Community Development & Inspections Department:

Zoning Classification: B-2 _if SFR, choose: Waiver o B (institutional), % B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A
The outdoor area sought is 137 fi from any single-family dwelling. I less than 251t from single family, choose:

Waiver o BI (institutional), X B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A if dwelling is two-family, multi-family, zoned B-1, B-2,
B-3, B-4 districts; or dwelling within twenty-five (25') feet of said boundary is occupied by the applicant and/or his/her immediate family
and no others,

The outdoor area has a boundary:

M within 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 10:00pm with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a
cabaret license subject to the same time resirictions.)

ogreater than 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to I:00am (or earlier in accordance with the closing time of the outdoor

extension) with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a cabaret license subject to the same time restrictions.)
Recommendation:

Approval

T,
CDI Staff Member: M( ( pate: June 19, 2014
' h N




PLEASE NOTE: Be sure to include appropriate attachments/waivers and file with the City Clerk's office no later than fourteen (14)
days before final action of the Common Council. Meetings are held the 1* and 3 Mondays of each month. Pursuant to Section
10.063, accumulation of more than 50 demerit points shall be a basis for denial, revocation or suspension of the outdoor area,

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided for by law, the undersigned states that each of the above
questions has been truthfully answered to the best of his/her/their knowledge. (Individual applicants and each member of a
partnership must sign; designated corporate officers must sign.)

O/&M// 7 %644/ -///M//{ ‘ /’) m/ i / l/

(Individual/Pdftner/Member) Date
(Partner/Member) Date

]

I have received a copy of the NOTICE pertaining to LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's Office _ l i é { '
(Applitant's Initials)

temporary outdoor extension application, page 2



“WAIVER B”
WAIVER OF PROHIBITIONS SET FORTH . *
IN §10.075 D.1 AND D.3 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES

OUTDOOR EXTENSION

Tacy  LevAvvoSt K Tawy Eater Prises

Licensee Name

Moplor Alley

Trade Name

[402  5275T

Trade Address

Applicant has applied for an extension of their Retail Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage, “Class B" Liquor, and/or “Class C” Wine

Licenses in accordance with §10.075 of the Code ol General Urdinances and I'CCIUICSES a waiver of all of the piﬁiilﬁltlons Set forth in

Section D(1) and D(3) thereof because the licensed premises, including the outdoor area:

B1. o is located wholly within an area in the City zoned Institutional.

B2. gy is operating as a restaurant, with the sale of alcoholic beverages accounting for less than fifty (50%) -
percent of the establishment's gross receipts in the B-1, B-2, B-3, or B-4 Zoning Districts (as defined by Section
5.046'A.10 Of the Code of General Ordinances).

B3 o is licensed by the City of Kenosha for Outdoor Dining.

Please find below a list of names and addresses of all property owners residing within 25 feet of the boundaries of the outdoor area
sought to be included within the description of the Retail Class "B" Beer,"Class B" Liquor, and/or “Class C” Wine licensed premises.
This list will be forwarded to the Building Inspector for verification.

D JHIS par jqo0 52 T ,

D _hopwse 70 Tune MNMewTh of The ﬂq/'-/é.-'iﬂcj. Lol

ey Re 5/20 ]L/mﬁb’

Lemuel Gomez 5605 Sheridan Rd #81 Kenosha, Wl 53140

Jill Rzeplinski 1400 52nd Street Kenosha, WI 53140-3279

Salvador & Juanita Rocha- 5122 14th Avenue Kenosha, Wl 53140

ﬁ//r 4Ly JZE":/(—'?/ J/// é)’/g"‘/ﬂ/

(Panéér/Mexﬁber) Date (Partner/Member) " Date

—

.Received by Building Iﬁspeétbr Michael Callovi . * Date_June 19,2014 .

temporary outdoor extension “waiver b”



City of Kenosha
Site Plan for
Outdoor Extension

Yith
n:ide Igdlk AL
\_i g»i

ey

FPublic Sireel / Publc Aley / Frvore Froperry

)

Y/l

L/ -
F/grﬂ//g 5’6@7//’01(7//’0/4//6'}///"#@’0’/3 Aropery

[Clircle Ong/

Aubbe Sireel/ Public Aley / Aivare Property

[Crele One/

Draw the location of all fences, tents, entrancesfexits, security measures, bars, and music stages.

Also provide measurements where appropriate.

10D~ Clty Clark-Treamurer ~ 05 ~ MN ~ Novembar 26, 2018 ~me
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FILED [p=l"D

Temporan%meLED Uiy gy
OUTDOOR EXTENSION D | wmars WAL
of Class “B”, “Class B”, and/or “Class C” License(s) ADVER(S 0 _/}B_\_{)
LP_(e (2>

cC

CITY ORDINANCE §10.075

Type: 211 Fee: $ 50.00/app Date(s) of Event: “\\3‘\\4
(Limit 3 days/year}

1. Licensee: \Tm—ﬁ'—s-—{;-fmj‘}&-ri k Town c:Mj?V"ﬂf‘ !‘S%?strict# , Z

Note: must be same name as beer/liquor license

2. Trade Name & Address: Mo ?‘0:/‘ A /_/C’ N4 /{/{OQ. 52 5T
3. Contact Person: CT ac £ Phone: 262620 - -6234 Email:

{correspondence will be vln email if address is given)

4. Type of activity planned for the outdoor area: .o V‘

5. A detailed map (site plan) of the outdoor area is required. m.map .
If assistance is needed, contact Mike Callovi (Community Development & Inspections) at 653-4032
to schedule an appointment. (see example attached to this application)

6. Will a fence surround the proposed temporary outdoor area? ¥-yes O no A

o Request for Common Council to waive the fence requirement of Subsection D.3. of the Ordlnance

7. The closing hours for a temporary outdoor extension are 10:00 PM. TO 8:00 AM. You may req.,u’é‘st’to &
change these hours to 12:00 midnight to 8:00 am. O application attached N

To be completed by The Community Development & Inspections Department:
Zoning Classification:__B-2 _if SFR, choose: Waiver 0 BI (institutional), X B2 (restaurant),” o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A

The outdoor area soughtis £ 157 137 fi from any single-family dwelling. If less than 25ft from single family, choose:

Waiver 0 B1 (institutional), NBZ (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A if dwelling is two-family, multi-family, zoned B-1, B-2,
B-3, B-4 districts; or dwelting within twenty-five (25') f‘eet of said boundary is occupied by the appllcant and/or his/her immediate family

and no others. [
s 1 R -
The outdoor area has a boundary: : X \ i B
X within 750 fi of any residentially zoned property. JUN
Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 10:00pm with a cbaret l{cense. (Amp!rf ied music is aﬂoweri without a
cabarel license subject to the same time resirictions.) CITY (3 » ]
' CITY CLES RE-1 . o

mgreater than 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.
Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 1:00am (or earlier in accordance with the closing time of the outdoor

extension) with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a cabaret license subject to the same time restriclions.)

Recommendation:

Approval

1 8
CDI Staff Merﬁber: M{( ( pate: _June 17, 2014

Michael Callovi




“WAIVER B”
WAIVER OF PROHIBITIONS SET FORTH
IN §10,075 D.1 AND D.3 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES

OUTDOOR EXTENSION

Tacy  LevavpoSh K Tpwn FuterPrises

Licensee Name

Molor Al /IC)/

Trade Name

[402 59 sT

: Trade Address

Applicant has applied for an extension of their Rétai] Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage, “Class B” Liquor, and/or “Class C” Wine
Licenses in accordance with §10.075 of the Code of General Ordinances and requests a waiver of all of the prohibitions set forth in

Section D(1) and D(3) thereof because the licensed premises, including the outdoor area:

Bl1. 0 is located wholly within an area in the City zoned Institutional,

B2. g is operating as a restaurant, with the sale of alcoholic beverages accounting for less than fifty (50%)

_ percent of the éstablishment's gross receipts in the B-1, B-2, B-3, or B-4 Zoning Districts (as defined by Section
5.046 A.10 Of the Code of General Ordinances).

B3. 0 is licensed by the City of Kenosha for Outdoor Dining.

Please find below a list of names and addresses of all property owners residing within 25 feet of the boundaries of the outdoor area
sought to be included within the description of the Retail Class "B" Beer,"Class B" Liquor, and/or “Class C" Wine licensed premises.
This list will be forwarded to the Building Inspector for verification.

0 TS per j500 52 5T
D _hoeuwse TO The ModTh o The Parklig Lol

ey Re 5/ 20 Ly
Lemuel Gomez  .© 5605 Sheridan Rd #81 _Kenosha, WI 53140 @fﬂ@
| ' e W N BT
Jill Rzeplinski . 1400 52nd Street _Kenosha, W 53140-\3;%9.3;{ LA\
< ?“w.“"j' - ’
Salvador & Juanita Rocha 5122 14th Avenue Kenosha, Wi 53140%%‘ \/,, W .\q m’\[\
:)\U\‘ -
/1;‘[1{3‘

ﬁ/&/// V4 \{7{;’,&%&/&&% . “/ 3-/Y oy ;’J‘;& s

(Phrtner/Nlember) Date (Partner/Member) \/c\}y Date

‘Reccived by Building Inspector _Michael Callovi - __Date_June 17, 2014

temporary outdoor extension “waiver b”
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N OUTDOOR EXTENSION ~ |"P60-
BN\ ' AL LA

Temporary
of Class “B”, “Class B”, ADVERSE/NO ADV
and/or “Class C” License(s) - WP
CcC

Type: 211 Fee: $ 50 00 Date of Event: 7//°
(Limit J days/year)

1. Licensee: p‘ _-‘ /)g(,—él,{)a% T AL ‘ District # ___5_____

Note: must be same name as baeriliquor llcense .

2. Trade Name & Address: Uzgéémg& Lj“é ¢ (J/Az// 7&2/ 3 ‘”}/ﬂuy

beposlia, G . §37dt
3. ContactPerson K&/m /[0!1”0!/1&/ Phone: Z&Z (-‘[“?d 979 Email:. /ka—ﬂﬂwouzc. ﬁ’ u)r,/‘/‘ Oty

(correspondence wIII be via email if address is given)

. 4. Type of activity planned for the outdoor area: /Z)Lp.g T i/’) am%'

5. A detailed map (site plan) of the outdoor area is required. X@ap
If assistance is needed, contact Mike Callovi (Community DeveIopment & Ins pections) at 633- 4032

to schedule an appointment. (see example attached to this apphcatlon)

6.A temporary fence is required to surround the outdoor area wﬂhm the desqfi
and/or “Class C” licensed premises.
a. Will there be afence?}sfyes O no

4 (:'“w, 4 '?[”/
~y, ,j"
b. The Common Council may waive thé fence requirement where .thetice dl ﬁl‘eﬁuses 18 -operated 4sa
RESTAURANT within the meaning of Section 5.3046 A.10 (of the Code of General-Ord N tzé&}
Complete the Fence Waiver. o “Waiver A” attached \\\\ f\

7. The closing hours for a temporary outdoor extension dge 10: 00 PM O 8: 00 AM. You may request to change
these hours to 12:00 midnight to 8:00 am. o application & hie

To be completed by The Community Developliléut & Inspections Department:
Zoning Classification;_B-2 _ If SFR, choose required Waiver o B2 (restaurant) or 0 B3 (outdoor dining)

The outdoor area sought is & 106 # from any s_ingla—fa.milg‘diwelling*
If less than 25f: choose required Waiver o B1 (institutional), o B2 (restaurant), or o B3 (outdoor dining)  -OR~

*N/A o if two-family, multi-family, B-1, B-2 B-3, B-4 districts, or dwellings within twenty-five (25') feet of said boundary if occupied by
the applicant and/or his/her immediate family and no others.

The outdoor area has a boundary:

M within 300 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Non-amplified music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 9:00pm with a cabaret license. *

ogreater than 300 ft but less than 750 ft of any residentially_zoned property.
Non-amplified music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 1 0:00pm with a cabaret license. *

Dgreater than 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.
Music/entertainment (including amplified) i allpwe

the outdoor extension) with a cabaret licen

outdoor area 10:00am to 1:00am (or earlier in accordance with the élosing time of

CDI Staff Member: pate: June 16, 2014

*Amplified music and sound shall not be pum;umeor Dining Area (Sec. 5.046) or Outdoor Cafe Area (Sec, 10.676)
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E-MAILED sUin £ G-

e 0
FILED
Temporary ' —7@
OUTDOOR EXTENSION i 106"t
of Class “B”, “Class B”, and/or “Class C” License(s) ADVERSE/
LP (-"/30
CITY ORDINANCE §10.075 ce -1 }.-]
Type: 211 Fee: $ 50.00/app Date(s) of Eventﬁl 4 [ 1
(Limit 3 days/year)

. Licensee.:-D 151\ ‘ b il T FO i i(\( ; District # ’

Note: must be same name as beer/liquor Ilcense

'Ker\oék
2. Trade Name & Address 5?@“]’01[/& { O\ 2 {’ “L?bgb Z"l | A0~ /) ﬂ Ve Lot
3. Contact Persome\(’sq C.?{,Uq L Phonc bgg ~-80&0  Email: ‘&:&-&\5 qu@QY\‘\G /Cm

(corres Dlldl‘l]\'t‘ will he via email if ¢ .uldrc\Jh given)

4. Type of activity planned for the outdoor area: ‘ JQ{\Q l Qb@\pﬁ ~- .DC’\(\S

5. A detailed map (site plan) of the outdoor area is required. Xnap
If assistance is needed, contact Mike Callovi (Community ‘Development & Inspections) at 653-4032
to schedule an appointment. (see example attached to this application)

6. Will a fence surround the proposed temporary outdoor area? Wayes o no
o Request for Common Council to waive the fence requirement of Subsection D.3. of the Ordinance.

7. The closing hours for a temporary outdoor extension are 10:00 PM. TO 8:00 A.M. You may request to
change these hours to 12:00 midnight to 8:00 am—%&ppheafmﬁ-a&aeh@d*ﬁa&

To be completed by The Community Development & Inspections Department:

Zoning Classiﬁcation:M if SFR, choose: Waiver o B1 (institutional), o B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or M(A

The outdoor area sought is ft from any single-family dwelling. If less than 25ft from single family, choose:

Waiver o B (institutional), o B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A if dwelling is two-family, multi-family, zoned B-1, B-2,
B-3, B-4 districts; or dwelling within twenty-five (25') feet of said boundary is occupied by the applicant and/or his/her immediate family
and no others.

The outdoor area has a boundary:

0 within 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 10:00pm with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a
cabaret license subject to the same time restrictions.)

ogreater than 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 1:00am (or earlier in accordance with the closing time of the outdoor

extension) with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a cabaret license subject to the same time restrictions.)

Recommendation:

CDI Staff Member: Date:




PLEASE NOTE: Be sure to include appropriate attachments/waivers and file with the City Clerk's office no later than fourteen (14)
days before final action of the Common Council. Meetings are held the 1% and 3™ Mondays of each month. Pursuant to Section
10.063, accumulation of more than 50 demerit points shall be a basis for denial, revocation or suspension of the outdoor area.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided for by law, the undersigned states that each of the above
questions has been truthfully answered to the best of his/her/their knowledge. (Individual applicants and each member of a

partnership must sign; designated corporate officers must sign.)

\_,%@/ Do /a/QD//L/

(Individual/Partner/ Melﬁber) Date

(Partner/Member) Date

I have received a copy of the NOTICE pertaining to LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's Office Oﬂ—’
(Applicant's Initials)

temporary outdoor extension application, page 2



“WAIVER B”
WAIVER OF PROHIBITIONS SET FORTH
IN §10.075 D.1 AND D.3 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES

OUTDOOR EXTENSION

Pndecds Die for Ting.

Licensee

_)MP\Q%'%OU/\KG\/J[L *?«/“

T rdde ame

H120- ) Nyt 4((3;’\@91/\& oL S2140

Trade Address

Applicant has applied for an extension of their Retail Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage, “Class B” Liquor, and/or “Class C* Wine
Licenses in accordance with §10.075 of the Code of General Ordinances and requests a waiver of all of the prohibitions set forth in

Section D(1) and D(3) thereof because the licensed premises, including the outdoor area:

B1. o is located wholly within an area in the City zoned Institutional.

B2. 0 is operating as a restaurant, with the sale of alcoholic beverages accounting for less than fifty (50%)
percent of the establishment's gross receipts in the B-1, B-2, B-3, or B-4 Zoning Districts (as defined by Section
5.046 A.10 Of the Code of General Ordinances).

B3. o is licensed by the City of Kenosha for Outdoor Dining.

Please find below a list of names and addresses of all property owners residing within 25 feet of the boundaries of the outdoor area
sought to be included within the description of the Retail Class "B" Beer,"Class B" Liquor, and/or “Class C” Wine licensed premises.

This list will be forwarded to the Building Inspector for verification,

%/&4@” (/;w//‘%

(Partner/Member) Date (Partner/Member) Date

Received by Building Inspector Date

temporary outdoor extension “waiver b”
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Zimbra https://mail.kenosha.org/zimbra/h/printmessage?...

Zimbra mnelson@kenosha.org

Outdoor Extension Temporary

From : Kelly Andreoli <kma360@kenoshapolice.com> Tue, Jun 24, 2014 10:05 AM
Subject : Outdoor Extension Temporary
To : Michelle Nelson (mnelson@kenosha.org)

<mnelson@kenosha.org>, Lisa May
(Imay@kenosha.org) <lmay@kenosha.org>

No Adverse
TG’s Restaurant
4120-7th
July 19

Kelly M. Andreoli

Clerical Supervisor

Kenosha Police Department
(262) 605-5237
kma360@kenoshapolice.com

Avenue

1of1 06/24/2014 11:12 AM



BN
Temporary _FIAQ :
OUTDOOR EXTENSION IN]TIALth;\
of Class “B”, “Class B”, and/or “Class C” License(s) ADVERSE/NO ADV
LP
CITY ORDINANCE §10.075 ST

Type: 211 Fee: § 50.00/app Date(s) of Eventﬁi lﬂ t "‘1

(Limit 3 days/year)

1.Licensee:’Dl‘91\Q§ ”"O’—D;ﬁ FDf if\c District # ’

Note: must be same name as beer/liquor Ilcense g !

2. Trade Name & Address j?@‘f‘]’@l}\ { O\ Kl+ 4'?1/\,10 L’ | 20~ /) ﬂ wé kﬂ:‘

3. Contact Person:]_ ggf:fgg k . ;52,;;, §, Phone: bgg ~-80&T __ Email: &ﬁ:‘%ﬁ bqf@sm_[.(‘ﬂ

(corres undcule will be via email if addresdis given)

4. Type of activity planned for the outdoor area:-HGNQ l Qbﬁ\"% s HAlCS

5. A detailed map (site plan) of the outdoor area is required. map
If assistance is needed, contact Mike Callovi (Community ‘Development & Inspections) at 653-4032

to schedule an appointment. (see example attached to this application)

6. Will a fence surround the proposed temporary outdoor area? jryes 0 no
o Request for Common Council to waive the fence requirement of Subsection D.3. of the Ordinance.

7. The closing hours for a temporary outdoor extension are 10:00 PM. TO 8: 00 A.M. You may request (o

change these hours to 12:00 midnight to 8:00 am—%ﬂ-ppheaﬁon—&t-&ae—hed‘r

____To be completed by The Community Development & Inspections Department:
Zoning Classiﬁcation:M if SFR, choose: Waiver o Bl (institutional), o B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or )(—1(/\

The outdoor area sought is £ 45 f from any single-family dwelling, If tess than 25ft from single family, choose:

Waiver o B1 (institutional), o B2 (restaurant), o B3 (outdoor dining), or o N/A if dwelling is two-family, multi-family, zoned B-1, B-2,
B-3, B-4 districts; or dwelling within twenty-five (25') feet of said boundary is occupied by the applicant and/or his/her immediate family
and no others.

The outdoor area has a boundary:

D{ within 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am to 10:00pm with a cabaret license. (Amplified music is allowed without a
cabaret license subject to the same time restrictions.) ;

Dgreater than 750 ft of any residentially zoned property.

Live music/entertainment is allowed in outdoor area 10:00am te 1:00am (or earlier in accordance with the closing time of the outdoor
extension) with a cabaret license, (Amplified music is allowed without a cabaret license subject to the same time restrictions.)

Recommendation:

Approval o

CDI Staff Member: M& Q pate: June 24, 2014
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FILED___ V) * ©

OUTDOOR DINING AREA INITIALS P\ m
CITY ORDINANCE §5.046 ADVERSE,@
Type: 99 Fee: $150.00 LP—(//&_
E-MAILED JUN 13 ReCD
Expires:December 31, 530\&8
1. Licensee: S/??UDM ﬁ CZ"/V/U() £ S District # -

2. Trade Name & Address: NoULTea 5700 ~e 2 e fagroSla, &7 S3/v0

(A )
3. Contact Person: deﬂ# fCJ//La’_@hone 227-7%73 Email: A ovelTza. )0l Stpe @ ¢

(correspondence will be via email if address is given) (’W‘@

4. Complete “Attachment A” List of Adjacent Businesses. g attached

5. Provide Specifications if the outdoor dining area is the subject of permanent improvements. O attached w/N/A
(If applicable- must obtain a Street Encroachment Agreement from Public Works)

6. Nature of Business: @7 oKkS /—z?'/Z@ acd) Tea 5[7.&70

7. Complete “Attachment B” Description of Appurtenances and provide pictures. Bétached Eipi{tures

8. The Business must be in one of the following Zoning Districts:@ B-2 B-3 B-4 (circle one)

(if not, the applicant does not qualify for this license)
9. Complete “Attachment C* Indemnity to Hold Harmless. fhatt(ched '

10. Operational Plan: Hours: ('/F}M‘ 7PM i Days: T4 -féct-—ﬂ Months: [ A
The Outdoor Dining Area's operating hours must be consistent with the operating hours of the associated
business. If located adjacent to a Residential Zoning district: must be closed from 10:00 PM. TO 7:00 A.M.

Planned Capacity: =% Lighting and Signage Plan: 0 attached B’@X

11. Attach a Scaled Site Plan and at least 2 pictures. ite plan g pictures
See Attached “Site Plan Sample” or contact Mike Callovi (Community Development & Inspections)
at 653-4032 to schedule an appointment for assistance.

12. Provide proof of Certificate of Liability Insurance. rhattached
13. Does the Outdoor Dining Area extend beyond the frontage of the business? O yes 214

If yes, attach a written statement signed by the owner(s) and tenant(s) of an adjacent business fronting the
street approving the placement of the Outdoor Dining Area in front of their business. o attached /A

To be completed by The Community Development & Inspections Department:

Zoning Classification: Is Business located adjacent to a Residential Zoning District: O yes Ono

CDI Staff Member: Date:




READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided for by law, the undersigned states that each of the above
questions has been truthfully answered to the best of his/her/their knowledge. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership

must sign; designated corporate officers must sign.)

Vgl Léﬂ«uéé G /12 /14

L(dIYlldiviHuallPartner/MerribEr)y " Dafe
(Partner/Member) Date

I have received a copy of the NOTICE pertaining to LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS from the City Clerk's Office ___i,,ﬂ:
pplicefit's Initials)

outdoor dining area application, page 2



“ATTACHMENT A”

LIST OF ALL ADJACENT BUSINESSES

OUTDOOR DINING AREA
CITY ORDINANCE §5.046

S anddia f @J//M/Z/ S

Licensee Name
A puelreq é{)—p’% 3 /19‘\1,
Trade Name
5700 - (0&/4{% &/Mmf/r‘, Ll 55/%D
Trade Address

Applicant has applied for an OQutdoor Dining Area in accordance with §5.046 of the Code of General Ordinances.
Please find below a list of names, addresses, and phone numbers of all adjacent businesses to the boundaries of the
outdoor dining area.

CLoriln Lot Watls on Maen S ot

5 700 ", B U 5706 6 " il
~ovioglsg, WL S 3/40 Keypoba  (oT _52/59
((2L2) (p05 - V3DO (262) (LSY - 3935

CNeatnta W Gf12(14

(Indivi'dual/Partner/Member) v Date

(Partner/Member) Date

outdoor dining area “attachment a”



“ATTACHMENT B”

DESCRIPTION OF APPURTENANCES

OUTDOOR DINING AREA
CITY ORDINANCE §5.046

Seulea [@WM&*Z

Licensee Name

N pudd Jeq

Trade Name

5700 -6 fhe  [orootn tdE 53140

Trade Address

According to §5.046 of the Code of General Ordinances, the applicant must provide a detailed description of all
cafe appurtenances to be located within the Outdoor Dining Area, identifying the materials with which they are
constructed together with photographs. They shall be of such construction and quality such that they are consistent
with the business/neighborhood district. “Dining Appurtenances” shall mean tables, chairs, planters, barriers,

railings, walls, signs, benches, waste receptacles, umbrellas and heaters.
‘9<pictures attached

(4) 28"X A" 14edad dables

J)  Hlelal Thang X e (o)

(@) __Takle Wrmibrellys = § frF i Mefal Poled hoari
Flow-R Pots ¢ planttl

= ﬁmm/ ey

(Indl(/ldual/Parmer/Memb’er) Date

(Partner/Member) Date

outdoor dining area “attachment b”
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“ATTACHMENT C” '
INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

OUTDOOR DINING AREA W/OUTDOOR EXTENSION
CITY ORDINANCES §5.046 & §10.063

Souba. /Qawuu%

Licensee Name

Nore [ Tea.

Trade Name

Trade Address

Applicant, in consideration of having the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin grant this application, herein and hereby
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin and its officers, employees and agents
against any and all losses, claims, damages, costs, expenses, judgments, awards, attorney fees, or settlements
which they may incur as a result of use of the public right-of-way or Major Street Setback Area for the Outdoor
Dining Area with Outdoor Extension which is the subject of this agreement.

Y Loalix W é// ‘:\7/ /

-IndWﬁmUPaMerMember) % Date
(Partner/Member) Date

outdoor dining area w/outdoor extension “attachment ¢”



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

X STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bloomington, lllinois
(0 STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bloomington, lllinois
{1 STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Aurora, Ontario

[] STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Florida
[0 STATE FARM LLOYDS, Dallas, Texas

insures the following policyholder for the coverages indicated below:

STATE FARM This certifies that

Ilill.'lllll‘

Policyholder REYNOLDS, SANDRA DBA NOVELTEA BOOK STORE
Address of policyholder 5700 6™ AVE, KENOSHA, WI 53140
Location of operations SAME

Description of operations  pa1upss

The policies listed below have been issued to the policyholder for the policy periods shown. The insurance described in these policies is subject
to all the terms, exclusions, and conditions of those policies. The limits of liability shown may have been reduced by any paid claims.

POLICY PERIOD LIMITS OF LIABILITY
POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE | Effective Date | Expiration Date (at beginning of policy period)
Comprehensive i BODILY INJURY AND
_P9-BV-Bade-3F | Business Liability | 12/20/2013 | 12/20/14 PROPERTY DAMAGE
This insurance includes: | L] Products - Completed OpeEéfiné -------------
] Contractual Liability Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000
[ Personal Injury
[ Advertising Injury General Aggregate $ 2,000,000
[] Explosion Hazard Coverage
] collapse Hazard Coverage Products — Completed  $ 2,000,000
O Employers' Non-Owned Auto Liability QOperations Aggregate
POLICY PERIOD BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
EXCESS LIABILITY Effective Date | Expiration Date {Combined Single Limit)
(] Umbrella : Each Occurrence $
[ Other : Aggregate $
POLICY PERIOD Part | - Workers Compensation - Statutory
Effective Date | Expiration Date
Workers’ Compensation Part Il - Employers Liability
and Employers Liability E Each Accident $
: Disease - Each Employee $
: Disease - Policy Limit $
POLICY PERIOD LIMITS OF LIABILITY
POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE Effective Date Expiration Date (at beginning of policy period)

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NEITHER AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NEGATIVELY
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN.

Name and Address of Certificate Holder If any of the described policies are canceled before
their expiration date, State Farm will try to mail a
writter notice to the certificate holder 30 days before
ADDITICNAL INSURED: cancellation. If however, we fail to mail such notice,
no obligation or liability wilfbe imposed on State Farm
CITY OF KENOSHA ori nts or representatives.
625 52nd 8T

Kenosha, WI 53140 ( ,Ook W Y
‘Sighature of Authog;eo\kepresentative e
LISA HERNANDEZ 06/12/2014
Title Date
Agent
Agent Name

Telephone Number 262-656-1414

Agent's Code Stamp )
Agent Code  49-657R Fleming 49-6573
AFOCode  ¥741 porAg

558-994 2.6 Printed in U.S.A.  Rev. 05-09-2008 Racine Kenosha AFO F1Al
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Zimbra https://mail.kenosha.org/zimbra/h/printmessage?...

Zimbra mnelson@kenosha.org

Outdoor Diing Area

From : Kelly Andreoli <kma360@kenoshapolice.com> Mon, Jun 16, 2014 02:41 PM
Subject : Qutdoor Diing Area

To : Michelle Nelson (mnelson@kenosha.org)
<mnelson@kenosha.org>, Lisa May
(imay@kenosha.org) <Imay@kenosha.org>

No Adverse
NovelTea 5700-6

Kelly M. Andreoli

Clerical Supervisor

Kenosha Police Department
(262) 605-5237
kma360@kenoshapolice.com

th

Avenue

1of1 ' 06/16/2014 03:30 PM



Debra L. Salas

City Clerk - Treasurer CITY OF KENOSHA

Department of
Karen J. Forsberg City Clerk/Treasurer
Deputy City Clerk-Treasurer

June 20, 2014

Sandra Reynolds
5700 6™ Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53140

RE: Application for an Outdoor Dining Area- NovelTea Bookstore and Tea Shop
Dear Applicant:
Your license application will be presented to the Licensing/Permit Committee on:

Date: Monday, June 30, 2014
Time: 6:30 pm
Location: Kenosha Municipal Building, 625-52" Street, Room 202

It is recommended that you attend this meeting; however, meeting dates and
times are subject to change. Please check the current agenda at
www.kenosha.org to ensure you attend the correct meeting. Additionally, please
read the reverse side of this notice regarding an advisory recommendation from the
Licensing/Permit Committee.

If you have questions or need additional information, feel free to email
mnelson@kenosha.org or call 653-4271.

Sincerely,

e Oe—

Michelle Nelson
Information Coordinator
City Clerk's Office

c: Ald. Jenkins

625 - 52nd Street + Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140-3480
262.653.4020 +» Fax 262.653.4023 + email: cityclerk@kenosha.org + www.kenosha.org




[ 3
E-MAILED 5Uw 1 3 PECD |

CABARET LICENSE |

DAILY . Lo
Type: 213 Fee: $50.00/day LP “",3_0___
cc__ M, £| .

PLEASE NOTE: This license is non-enewable. Applications shall be referred by the City Clerk to the Polics Department. The Police Department shall make a
report, in writing, to the City Aftomey as to any police record of the applicant, which may reflect upon good moral character or business responsibility, The City
Aftorney shall exemine said rscord and make a recommendation to the Committes on Licenses/Permits based thercon as to whether the liconse shall be granted. The
Committcs on Licenscs/Permits shall review all applicafions, any reports, the recommendation of the City Attorney aud all other information before it. Said
Committes shall recommend to the Common Council either the granting or denial of esch application. (In accordance to Chapter X, Section 10.07 of the Code of

General Ordinances of the City of Kenosha) .
. ofen vBE-
Date(s) of Event; Juy #nd  Bxplanation of Bvent;_$422/ £ peoct. Iyt Beoirzy”
: S pm = 10:85PA ,
1. Licensee Name:__Za/s *frerg Leuk District # g'l
(NOTE: must be same name as beer/liquor license) - - '

2. Trade Name & Address: B0V €2e¢S 10 /330 — Saad L4 /déJas;M,, Wz Szl
3. If license is in the name of a Corporation or LLC, Agent Name: Lovpd  Srejes '

4. Date of Birth of Agent (if Corporation/LLC) or Individual: /=~ & -3

5. Address;_ 4/ /f2 ~ $3 55 phote; W23 b iodevent Whae Kenis ho , a-
“Ervrai &1’1«3\;\1\1{_ oo 3\%&1 LSRR -y {correspondence will be via .ail if addreis s given) -

6. Driver's License Number:. S35~ 743> 3068~ 05
. (must indicate if this is not a Wisconsin DL)

7. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of a major crime (felony) or minor crime (misdemeanor) in
Wisconsin, ot in any other State; or do you have a charge pending at this time? o Yes gxNo
If yes, state: charge, year, result ) :

8. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of violating a municipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin ot in any
state; or do you have a charge pending at this time? 0 Yes pcNo :
If yes, state: charge, year, result '

9. Have you, as anadult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve time in a jail or prison in Wisconsin
or any other State? o Yes P@Io If yes, explain:

-OVER-



10. Have you ever had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?
O YestsNo Ifyes, explain:

11. Have you received any traffic cmtlons in Wlsmnsm or'in any other State w1thm the past five (5) years,

or do you have any such citations pending? .o Yes YNo
If yes, state: charge, year, result

12. Have you, as an adult, ‘within the past five (5) years, while operating a business or engaged ina professxon,
been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have charges pending at this time mvolvmg unfair

trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? o Yes pNo
If yes, state: charge, year, result

13. List the name and addrcss of all employers for winch you have worked and/or busmcsses you have operated

in the past five (5) years:
Bovit Grewr Cuug op Lonodry, (330~ ST Sh Kot 114, 11

14. List all addresses at whic youhave hvedmthepastﬁve (5) years:
yitl- £3 S ,
KO 0149 |y 872 e

READ CAREFULLY BEFQRE SIGNING: Under penalty provided for by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions
has been truthfiully answered to the best of his/her/thieir knowledge. (Individual applicants and each member of 8 partnership must sige;

designated corporate offi sxgn )

Date: ¢ -5 79’
)Bividuamg@mpmﬂﬁ) }

) , »
Thave received & copy of the NOTICE pertaining to LICENSEIPERMT APPIJCAT[ONS from the City Clerk's €

(Apphcnm's Initials)



erolled P Y evailed Mok e o Majid
rfﬂmeventmatynuaresponsoring:stobemumasdmroronsclmlgmunds you nwstpmﬂdealamrmmesdndpmdpﬁlbﬂmﬂle license will be Issued.
. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B"/"CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE :
Ses Addittoral Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have quastions.
10.00 , S Appl!eéﬂonData:

. FEE §

Kenosha

] Town D Village IECHy Of . Kenostia . Countjof

_ The named organization applies for. (dieakapprqudate box(es) )
39 ;;ﬂu Temporary Class "B license fo self fermentad malt beverages at plenics or sln'lllarga’merings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

A Temporary "Class B" license to ssll wine at picnics or similar gatherings lm'dars 125. 51(}0.), Wlsi‘s.t'at.

at the premises described below duing a special svent beginning ‘ and ending and sgrees
to comply with gil iaw, resolution, ordinances and regufations (stata faderal or Jocal} afrectng the sale of fermsnted malt baveragas

and/ar wins if the license is granted,

1. 'ORGANIZATION (RN —— [ Bonafide Ciub [ Chursh” [ LodgaiSoctety [] Veteran's Orgmtzanon D FaIrAssoolaugn _

@ Name Bo¥ ¢ Crees Clur
(&) Address )

: ] [[5[22 0 Town - [ Vilage M‘cny L

{c} Date organized . § -~ [ Phone FNumber (including area code} Mwo
(d) If corporation, giva date of Incorporation tcl ( SIﬂ o U - . S ~

{s) Names and addresses of all officers:

presidert Dawid Wil 0D 53 <t Quider 200 Ke A a Lol S3 MO

vios PresidentC.r v&sosl P leX” YO Aoy BrenSH: Plagsnt Hairic Wl Sa|
Secretary"?s'fmc. mf An=ig i~ Sw
Traasurer Mi cnyag) O Ceste £ e '

y A,
Phone Numbsr: ,%aﬁ -Fo0d — L b8l

0 Name and address of manager ar person In charge of affair:

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE REER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(8) Strest nimber _ﬂ,,z;')’ 8§51 & /n/, ‘
(b) Lot __ -' Bk L7 AV, ﬁemié_zLasf
(c) Do premises ocoupy all ar part ufbulidlng‘? H D
(d) I part of bullding, describe fully all premises covered under this appllcaﬁon which floor or floors, or room or reoms, licensa is to

-mwrw W THe STRALT

- 3. NAME OF EVENT

(@) Listnameoftheevent SABFY .3 DP.%J WIMMM
- ® Dataaofevam_ﬂhw

. DECLARAT!ON
The Officer(s) of the organtzation, individually and together, deciare under penafties of law thatihelnfomatlon provided mthis applieeﬂon

is true and carrect to the best of their knowlsdga and beltef. ) ‘ . .
. ~< 2Girl< CA =
of Organization)

WMhés/m | onnPehad ] o LU0ty
i - R 6lil

Oficl 72~ o Officer
7 el iiate] {Signslure/date)
" Date Filed with Clerk {, ' 2] ,_‘_(-\ J‘(\\r\’ Date Reportad to Coundi of Board
i Dmate Gﬁ'?ngd by Counell al License No.
oW woul racsive your KCANSE? plﬁmp_ )
e Yo ) Wisconsin Daparmant of Revenue

AT-316 (R 4-68)
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134
£-MAILED JUN - § wCn

o " I'FILED
- CABARET LICENSE -
DAILY INITIALS
ADVERSE/
LP_(_fq’.}O

Type: 213 Fee: $50.00/day

PLEASE NOTE: This license is non-renewable. Applications shall be referred by the City Clerk to the Police Department, The Police
Department shall make a report, in writing, to the City Attorney as to any police record of the applicant, which may reflect upon good
moral character or business responsibility. The City Attorney shall examine seid record and make 2 recommendstion to the Committes
on Licenses/Permits based thereon as to whether the license shall be granted, The Committee on Licenses/Permits shall review all
applications, any reports, the recommendation of the City Attorney and al? other information before it. Said Committee shall recommend
to the Commeon Council either the granting or denial of each application. (In accordance to Cliapter X, Section 10.07 of the Code of

General Ordinances of the City of Kenosha.)
Date(s) of Event: 7,/ {2 / / "/ Explanation of Event: B A D
1. Licensee Name: TuT'S ?M)M o Pub LLL District # Q\

NOTE: must be same name as beer/liquor license)

Buéiness ﬁe &Addres.;zz @R'bhw Y QU\D S022 7+k Aul Kemotih WI (3o

3. flicense isin the name of a Corporation or LLC, Agent Neme:_Fveerthe e B bet

4, Date of Birth of Agent (if Corporation/LLC) or Individual: @] [ & ':;' ! , q q’(ﬂ ‘ _
S. Address: 1%5 Iéqﬁ /HVQ _'ttﬁa Phone # Zlﬂ/?-"qq5‘gt/9(/
6. Driver's License Number; 5 [& 3 '5-33 7’ "‘(.0 7& 7 ~ 05"

(must Indicate if this is not a Wisconsin DL)

7. Have yoﬁ, as an adult, ever been convicted of 2 major crime (felonty) or minor crime (misdemeanor) in
Wisconsin, or in any other State; or do you have a charge pending at this titme? XYes o No
If yes, state: clm%e‘, year, result :

1995 HUO Jmadmm NOL.S

8. Have you, as an adult, ever been convicted of violating a municipal or county ordinance in Wisconsin or in any
state; or do you have a charge pending at this time? o Yes wNo '
i yes, state: charge, year, result -

9. Have you, as an adult, ever served time; or have been sentenced to serve timein a jail or prison in Wisconsin
or any other State? o Yes %'No If yes, explain: '

-OVER-



10. Have yoy ever had your driver's license suspended or revoked in Wisconsin or in any other State?
o Yes ﬁ);\fo If yes, explain:

11. Have you received any traffic citations in Wisconsin or in any other State within the past five (5) years;
or do you have any such citations pending? o Yes %N o
If yes, state: charge, year, result '

|2. Have you, as an adult, within the past five (5) years, while operating a business or engaged in 2 profession,
been convicted of any state or federal charges; or do you have charges pending at this time involving unfair
trade practices, unethical conduct, or discrimination? 0. Yes XNo ‘
If yes, state: charge, year, result

B

3. List the name and address of all é;nployers for which you have worked and/or businesses you have operated

53

+

4, List all addresses at whjch you have lived in the past fiye (5) ears: - '
e S ™ BB, wx F3140
\pplicant's Signature: WM/MGQ Date: {2 [ é Z ( #

LEASE READ: §1.22 LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS - CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES .
». Prohibition It shall be unlawful for any person, acting as an individual, a partner, a corporate officer, oran agent, to execute or file with any City -
Yepartment, or to authorize any person to do so on their behalf, a license or permit application. which is not true, correct and/or complete in all

1aterial respects and which was known by said person to be untruc, incorrect and/or incomplete. The term *in all material respects” shall mean with
1spect to some fact, which, if known to the granting autherity, would be a basis ora consideration for license or permit dental. -

i Pe 1) Any person violating Subsection A. above, shall, upon conviction thercof, be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed Five Hundred | |

nalty

§300) Doliars, plus the paymient of the costs of prosecution, and, in default of the timely payment thereof, shall be committed to the County Jail
ntfl such forfeiture has been paid, but not to exceed a period of thirty (30) days. _
) The license or pervnit granting authority may grani, but withhold the issuance of; any license or permit for a period nat to exceed thirty (30) days
‘om the date of granting under circumstances wherein an application is found by the granting authotity to have violated Section A. above, and the
pplicant wes provided with an opportunity to appear-before the granting authority. The granting suthority may also issue a written warning to the
pplicant which shall be made part of their license/permit record for two (2) consecutive license/permit years.

Where such finding and penalty is made and imposed by other than the Common Council, applicant may, within ten (10) days of receipt of oral
r written notice of the imposition of any such penalty, whichever is first, if both oral and written notice is provided, file a Notice of Appeal with the
ity Clerk and have such matter reviewed by the Common Council. '
1.225 ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE FOR PROCESSING LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS

‘The first Twenty-five (§25) Dollars of the spplication fee for auy License/Permit shall be retained by the City in the event of a License/Permit
enial or the withdrawal of the application by applicant for administrative and processing costs, and the balace, if any, refunded to the applicant..
Vhere the application fee is less than Twenty-five ($25) Dollars, the entire application fee shall be retained by the City for administrative and

rocessing costs. .



/
evaneo w2z - O ‘7/ / / I

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE Anv
Section 12.05 Code of General Ordinances ol
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin 4

Required for live music pexformances and live enterfainment, including but not limited to, the performance of any

act, play or stunt, dramatic reading, monologue, amateur talent contest, or disc jockey show

E}(‘ p‘.,ciagﬁ _
Check One: E/Annua[ : (7 olg~ o One (1) Day
Type 119 <5 ane (£ Type 118
Fee: $300.00. Fee: $50.00
Term: July 1st to June 30th Term: One (1) Day Date of Event
Non-renewable ‘ ,
1. Applicant (check one):
Individual Person
Limited Liability Company
‘Partnership
Corporation
NOTE: Applicant should be same name as the Wisconsin Sellers Permit for business. k\ 3*"‘:& EOR
2. Applicant Name; 5 /; @h/nﬁgf ﬂck‘g o .
3. Business Name: ﬂ%u’? 71'1 o Dé/n Ce 64%0& D
4.  Business Address & Phone # (3 Yl s2ndf S‘l[ Wﬁ%k th 51\“’/ 22 'CZ("O'?S‘F’)
5. Define all Areas and Rooms of Premises Designated to be Licensed: ‘S+ o - j
ﬁ oS e‘Q iau‘. Ly ({j .
6. Provide name, address, telephone number and date of birth of individual, each partner, each corporite
officer (must be 18 years of age or older), as applicable:
Name . Address Phone Date of Birth
Shons, Jclsn  Faus (spimve. 2ta-tuogss H-3-77
7. Attach a “Applicant's Repgit'of Police Record” form for each individual, partner and corporate officer
check here if attached ' ,
8

Hgbe yo btau;ej_i from the City Clerk a current copy of §12.05, "Public Entertainment Licenses"?
YES %0

7



9. If you previously held the license applied for, was it ever suspended or revoked? M_ If yes, please
explain: .
/—/ //
10.  Describe in detail the type of entertainment to be provided: ¢ . v Mle . £, +%4 %,
yzi 4»’7{5’59, 53”741/&4,"’ :Ilaj,uv# @dﬂ’!cs{’& Aie _jocken 5}-41415
_ < /
é/ﬁ/ﬂzd-‘ a4 [4415 ” /ﬁ)‘f; 1’3”-%1'/3’44/:% M’W‘{-}

NOTICE: If this application and/or attachments contain statements or information which are not true, correct
and complete in all material respects, this license may be denied and you may be subject to criminal or civil
penalties.

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
‘COUNTY OF KENOSHA)
The undersigned, being duly sworn says that (he/she)(is/they are) the applicant(s) narmed in the foregoing

application that (he/she)(has/they have) read each and every question and answered each and every question
truly, correctly and completely, under penalty of law for failure to do so.

Wﬁﬁaﬂm (Individual/Partner/President)

Applicant's Signature (Other Partner/Officer of Corp.)

Subsgribed and sworn to hefore me this
: day &f ‘/!&(4,,,_ ﬁ(){¥
Ll [ e,

Notary Public /Ol
My commission expires tjl/ ‘ ql 9 .
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Filed/Receipted _ & =22 - {4 pp_ Pd AD

CERTIFICATION BY THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

I HEREBY state that the above appIicéJ:ion was granted by the Common Council on the day of

, and applicant was issued license # on the day of

Signature: _

Title:




ORDINANCE NO.

SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON DAVID F. BOGDALA

TO REPEAL AND RECREATE SUBSECTIONS 10.063 D.9.

AND E.10. OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES FOR
THE CITY OF KENOSHA REGARDING OFFENSES NOT
CONSIDERED FOR LICENSE REVOCATION, NONRENEWAL
OR SUSPENSION

Section One: Subsection 10.063 D.9. of the Code of General Ordinances for the
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

9. Offenses Not Considered. No offenses will be considered respecting new applications for demerit
points if the date of the violation is more than five (5) years prior to the date of application, except: afeleny

whieh-ts-material-to-the-lieensed-aetivity:

a. A violation of Wisconsin Statute Sections 346.63 or a local ordinance in conformity with 346.63, 940.09,
940.25. or a code or statute of another jurisdiction that prohibits refusal of chemical testing or use of a motor vehicle
while intoxicated or under the influence of a controlled substance or controlled-substance analog, or a combination of
those, or with prohibited alcohol concentration, or under the influence of any drug to a degree that renders the person
incapable of safely driving, as those or substantially similar terms are used in that jurisdiction's laws which is material
to the licensed activity.

b. A felony which is material to the licensed activity.

Section Two: Subsection 10.063 E.10. of the Code of General Ordinances for the
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

10. Offenses Not Considered. No offenses will be considered respecting new applications for demerit
points if the date of the violation is more than five (5) years prior to the date of application, except: a-feteny-

which-is-material-to-the licensed-aetivity—-

a. A violation of Wisconsin Statute Sections 346.63 or a local ordinance in conformity with 346.63. 940.09,
940.25. or a code or statute of another jurisdiction that prohibits refusal of chemical testing or use of a motor vehicle
while intoxicated or under the influence of a controlled substance or controlled-substance analog, or a combination of
those, or with prohibited alcohol concentration, or under the influence of any drug to a degree that renders the person

incapable of safely driving, as those or substantially similar terms are used in that jurisdiction's laws which is material
to the licensed activity.

b. A felony which is material to the licensed activity.

Section Three: This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage and

publication.



ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED:

Mayor

Passed:

Published:

Drafted By:
MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney

Date:




ORDINANCE NO.

SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON SCOTT GORDON
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON KURT WICKLUND
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON DAVID PAFF
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON RHONDA JENKINS
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON JACK ROSE
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON ERIC HAUGAARD
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON PATRICK JULIANA
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON JAN MICHALSKI
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON BOB JOHNSON
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON KEITH ROSENBERG
CO-SPONSOR: ALDERPERSON CURT WILSON

TO RENUMBER SUBSECTION 1.06 Y TO 1.06 Z; AND TO CREATE
SUBSECTION Y OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES FOR
THE CITY OF KENOSHA REGARDING KENOSHA HOMETOWN
HEROES COMMISSION

The Common Council of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section One: Subsection 1.06 Y of the Code of General Ordinances for
the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, is hereby renumbered as 1.06 Z.

Section Two: Subsection 1.06 Y of the Code of General Ordinances for
the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, is hereby created as follows:

Y. Kenosha Hometown Heroes Commission.

1. Title. There is hereby created the “Kenosha Hometown Heroes Commission”.

2. Purpose. Every year men and women of the City of Kenosha proudly serve in our
military, preserving the freedoms and democracy that our country provides. The purpose of the
Commission shall be to identify and recognize as Hometown Heroes, worthy men and women
who have served or are currently serving in the United States Armed Forces who were born in,
currently reside in or have previously resided for ten (10) years or more at anytime, in the City of
Kenosha, Wisconsin.

3. Members. There shall be seven (7) members: one (1) shall be an alderperson, with
preference given to an alderperson who is a veteran of the United States Armed Forces when

possible, six (6) shall be adult residents of the City of Kenosha, four (4) of which shall be
veterans of the United States Armed Forces. All members shall be appointed by the Mayor and



confirmed by the Common Council.

4. Term. The term of the members shall be two (2) years commencing on September 1.
The terms shall be staggered and the initial term will be September 1, 2014, shall be as follows:
One (1) member who is an alderperson shall serve for two (2) years; three (3) citizens, two (2) of
which are veterans shall serve for two (2) years; three (3) citizens, two (2) of which are veterans
shall serve one (1) year. There shall be no limit on the number of consecutive terms of members.

5. Officers. The Mayor shall appoint a chairperson and the Commission shall elect a
vice-chairperson from its members. The Mayor may appoint a City employee to act as secretary
for the Commission at no additional compensation to be paid to said employee other than
compensatory time off unless such compensation is authorized in advance by the Common
Council.

6. By-Laws. The Commission may, from time to time, adopt bylaws and rules of
procedure fixing the time and place of meeting, prescribing the manner of keeping records and
treating other matters.

7. Duties.

a. To comprise a list of Kenosha's Hometown Heroes.

b. To review nominations provided by the public to identify Kenosha's Hometown
Heroes who will be recognized quarterly at regular meeting of the Common Council.

c¢. To select a Hometown Hero of the year and recognize that person at the last regular
meeting of the Common Council of the calender year in which they are selected.

Section Three: This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage and
publication.
ATTEST: City Clerk
APPROVED: Mayor Date:
Passed:
Published:
Drafted By:

MATTHEW A. KNIGHT
Deputy City Attorney
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COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF K.ENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

The Class “A” Beer License of Kenosha Gas Stop, Inc., Dina Kattoum, Agent

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation

The Complaint of the City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha seeking the suspension or
revocation of the above captioned license came before the License and Permit Committee on March 24,
2014, and May 28, 2014.

The members of the Licensing/Permit Committee present for the hearing on May 28, 2014 were
Chairman Curt Wilson, Patrick Juliana, and Kurt Wicklund. Alderpersons G. John Ruffolo and David
Bogdala were excused.

The Licensing/Permit Committee was represented by special counsel, Steven M. Cain.
The City Clerk/Treasurer was represented by Deputy City Attorney Matthew A. Knight.

The Licensee appeared in person by its Attorney Terry Rose.

NOW THEREFORE, based on the testimony and evidence received at the hearing, the
arguments of counsel for the City, the arg.ument's of the Licensee, and the discussion by the members of
the Licensing/Permit Committee, the Licensing/Permit Committee of the Common Council of the City

of Kenosha makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation:



FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That Dina Kattoum, hereinafter “Agent”, is the named agent on the City of Kenosha Alcohol
Beverage License Application, and was at all times relevant herein, an adult resident of the City of Kenosha,
Wisconsin, and as of November 11, 2011, resided at 9709 - 56" Street, Kenosha, WL, 53142,

2. Licensee was initially granted a Class “A” Beer license, hereinafter “License”, by the Common
Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter “Council”, on March 5, 2012, for the premises located at
2207 - 60™ Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin, without being subject to demerit points;

3. OnJune 3, 2013, the Council granted renewal of said License;

4. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a conviction of Licensee's
employee, Motasem Abdeljaber, and a companton citation issued to Licensee's agent, Dina Kattoum, for No
Licensed Operator on Licensed Premises, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.32(2), pursuant to Sections
10.063 E.1. and 10.063 E.7. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 7,
2013, and resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court_ on FeBruary 20,2014.

5. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50} demerit points based upon a conviction of Licensee's employee,
Musa Abdeljaber, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent, Dina Kattoum, for No Licensed Operator
on Licensed Premises, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.32(2), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063
E.7. and 10.063 E.9. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 15, 2013, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on February 20, 2014;

6. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a conviction of Licensee's
employee, Alexis Hoff, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent, Dina Kattoum, for Sale of Alcohol
to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and
10.063 E.7. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 22, 2013, and resulting
in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on February 20, 2014;

7. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of Licensee’s employee,

Motasem Abdeljabar, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent, Dina Kattoum, for Sale of Alcohol to



an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1.,
10.063 E.7. and 10.063 E.9. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on October 17,
2013, and resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on February 20, 2014;

8. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a municipal citation issued to
Licensee's employee, Sonia Rodas, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent, Dina Kattoum, for Sale
of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections
10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7. and 10.063 E.9. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on
February 6, 2014, with a pending municipal court pretrial date in the City of Kenosha Municipal Court;

9. That Licensee's agent and employees have violated Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 more than two (2)
times within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days;

10. That Licensee has accumulated two hundred (200) demerit points within seven hundred thirty (730}
consecutive days pursuant to Section 10.063 of the Code of General Ordinances;

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

11. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.1. of the Code of General Ordinances, two (2) violations of Wisconsin
Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days subjects Licensee to a mandatory
sixty (60) day suspension of said License held by Licensee as determined by Council;

12. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, more than two {2) violations of
Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days subjects Licensee to
mandatory nonrenewal or revocation of said License held by Licensee as determined by Council;

13. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.3. of the Code of General Ordinances, the accumulation of one
hundred (100) demerit points subjects the Licensee to nonrenewal, revocation and/or suspension of said License

held by Licensee, as determined by Council.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the allegations of the Complaint, the evidence and testimony received at the hearing,

the arguments of Counsel for the City of Kenosha, the discussions by the members of the

(S



Licensing/Permit Committee, and the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set forth above, the
Licensing/Permit Committee recommends to the Common Council, by a vote of 3-0, that the Class “A”
Beer License of 22™ Avenue Mobil, Inc. be revoked.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, on this day of ,2014.

LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

Curt Wilson, Chairperson

Patrick Juliana

David Bogdala

G. John Ruffolo

Kurt Wicklund
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COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of;

The Class “A” Beer License of 22" Avenue Mobil, Inc., Gurinder S, Nagra, Agent

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation

The Complaint of the City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha seeking the
suspension or revocation of the above captioned license came before the License and Permit
Committee on March 24, 2014, and May 28, 2014. That matter was adjourned on March 24,
2014, with no evidentiary hearing held.

The members of the Licensing/Permit Committee present for the hearing on May 28,
2014 were Chairman Curt Wilson, Patrick Juliana, and Kurt Wicklund. Alderpersons G. John
Ruffolo and David Bogdala were excused.

The Liceﬁsing/l’ermit Committee was represented by special counsel, Steven M., Cain.

The City Clerk/Treasurer was represented by Deputy City Attorney Matthew A. Knight.

The Licensee appeared in person by its Agent, Gurinder Nagra.

NOW THEREFORE, based on the testimony and evidence received at the hearing, the
arguments of counsel for the City, the arguments of the Licensee, and the discussion by the
members of the Licensing/Permit Committee, the Licensing/Permit Committee of the Common
Council of the City of Kenosha makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and

Recommendation:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That Gurinder Nagra, agent of 22" Avenue Mobil, Inc., hereinafter “Licensee”, at



all times relevant herein, was and is an adult resident of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, and as
of May 2, 2013, resided at 3776 Cypress Lane, Franklin, Wisconsin;

2. Licensee was initially granted a Class “A” Retail Beer License, hereinafter
“License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to
as “Council”, on May 20, 2013, to be effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, pursuant to
Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a
conviction of Licensee's employee, Jagjit Singh, and one companion citation issued to Gurinder
Nagra, the Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.07(1)a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and 10.063 E.7. of the Code of
General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 20, 2013, and resulting in a
conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on November 13, 2013;

4, That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's employee, Jagjit Singh, and one companion citation issued to Gurinder Nagra, the
Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute
Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7. and 10.063 E.9., of the Code
of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 22, 2013, and resulting in a
conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on November 13, 2013;

5. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50} demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's employee, Amanpreet Singh, and one companion citation issued to Gurinder Nagra,
the Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute
Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9., of the Code

of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 30, 2013, and resulting in a



conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on December 12, 2013;

6. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's agent, Gurinder Nagra, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to
Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and
10.063 E.9., of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on December 17,
2013, and resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on January 8§,
2014;

7. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's employee Sukhdev Singh, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent,
Gurinder Nagra, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute
Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9., of the Code
of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on January 14, 2014, and resulting in a
conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on March 12, 2014,

8. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a
conviction of Licensee's employee Sukhdev Singh, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's
agent, Gurinder Nagra, for No Licensed Operator on Licensed Premises, con‘;rary to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.32(2), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and 10.063 E.7., of the Code of
General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on January 14, 2014, and resulting in a
conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on March 12, 2014,

9. That Licensee has accumulated two hundred fifty (250) demerit points within

seven hundred thirty (730) consecutive days pursuant to Section 10.063 of the Code of General

Ordinances;



CONCILUSIONS OF LAW

10. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.3. of the Code of General Ordinances, the
accumulation of one hundred (100) demerit points subjects the Licensee to nonrenewal,
revocation and/or suspension of said License held by Licensee, as determined by Council.

11. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.1. of the Code of General ordinances, two (2)
violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive
days subjects Licensee to a mandatory sixty (60) day suspension of said License held by
Licensee as determined by Council;

12. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, more than
two (2) violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365)
consecutive days subjects Licensee to mandatory non renewal or revocation of said License held

by Licensee as determined by Council;

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the allegations of the Complaint, the evidence and testimony received at the
hearing, the arguments of Counsel for the City of Kenosha, the discussions by the members of
the Licensing/Permit Committee, and the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set forth
above, the Licensing/Permit Committee recommends to the Common Council, by a vote of 3-0,

that the Class “A” Beer License of 22™ Avenue Mobil, Inc. be revoked.



Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, on this day of ,2014.

LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

Curt Wilson, Chairperson

Patrick Juliana

David Bogdala

G. John Ruftfolo

Kurt Wicklund




COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

The Class “A” Beer License of Yash, LLC, d/b/a Mobil Gas, Daksha Patel, Owner

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation

The Complaint of the City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha seeking the
suspension or revocation of the above captioned license came before the License and Permit
Committee on May 28, 2014.

The members of the Licensing/Permit Committee present for the hearing on May 28,
2014 were Chairman Curt Wilson, Patrick Juliana, and Kurt Wicklund. Alderpersons G. John
Ruffolo and David Bogdala were excused.

The Licensing/Permit Committee was represented by special counsel, Steven M. Cain.

The City Clerk/Treasurer was represented by Deputy City Attorney Matthew A. Knight.

The Licensee appeared in person by its Owner, Daksha Patel.

NOW THEREFORE, based on the testimony and evidence received at the hearing, the
arguments of counsel for the City, the arguments of the Licensee, and the discussion by the
members of the Licensing/Permit Committee, the Licensing/Permit Committee of the Common
Council of the City of Kenosha makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and

Recommendation:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That Daksha Patel, owner of Yash, LLC, hereinafter “Licensee”, at all times relevant
herein, was an adult resident of the City of Arlington Heights, Illinois, and as of April 14, 2014,

resided at 1312 W. Meade Lane, Arlington Heights, [llinois;



2. Licensee was initially granted a Class “A” Retail Beer License, hereinafter
“License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to
as “Council”, on February 20, 2013, which was renewed for the licensing term beginning July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2014, pursuant to Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a
conviction of Licensee's agent, Shawn Josic, for Operating Without a Licensed Person on
Premises, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.32(2), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and
10.063 E.7. of the -Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on May 23, 2013,
and resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on June 13, 2013;

4. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a
conviction of Licensee's agent, Shawn Josic, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person,
contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and 10.063
E.7. of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on August 22, 2013, and
resulfing in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on September 12, 2013;

5. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's agent, Shawn Josic, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9. of
the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on November 7, 2013, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on November 26, 2013;

6. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's agent, Shawn Josic, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin

Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9. of



the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on February 6, 2014, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on February 27, 2014,

7. Licensee appointed Travis Budd as Licensee's Agent, replacing Shawn Josic,
approved by Council on February 19, 2014,

3. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's employee Paul Stewart, and a companion citation issued to Licensee's agent, Travis
Budd, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section
125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9. of the Code of
General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on March 11, 2014, and resulting in a
conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on April 12, 2014;

9. Licensee's Agent, Travis Budd canceled his appointment as Licensee's agent by
written notice filed with the City of Kenosha City Clerk's office, dated February 22, 2014;

10.  Licensee nominated Joshua DeVore as successor agent, pursuant to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.04(6), Council denied said appointment April 7, 2014, based upon the
material police record and false application of Joshua DeVore;

11. The Licensee's License is not in force until a successor agent is appointed and
approved by the Council pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.04(6)(d);

12. Licensee nominated Daksha Patel as successor agent pursuant to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.04(6), Council denied said appointment April 21, 2014, due to Daksha Patel
failing to meet statutory licensing requirements;

13. That Licensee was assessed five (5) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's owner member Daksha Patel, for Sale of Tobacco to a Minor, contrary to Section

13.09 C.1. of the Code of General Ordinances, pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and 10.063 E.7.



of the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on April 8, 2014, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on April 30, 2014;

14.  That Licensee was assessed twenty (20) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's owner member Daksha Patel, for Operating Without a Valid Class “A” Beer License,
contrary to Wisconsin Statute Section 125.04 (1), pursuant to Section 10.063 E.1. and 10.063
E.7. of the Code of General ordinances, said violation having occurred on April 10, 2014, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on May 1, 2014;

15. That Licensee has accumulated two hundred twenty (220) demerit points within

seven hundred thirty (730} consecutive days pursuant to Section 10.063 of the Code of General

Ordinances;
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
16.  That Licensee, Licensee's owner manager and agent have violated Wisconsin

Chapter 125 more than two (2) times within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days;

17. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.1. of the Code of General .ordinances, two (2)
violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three‘ hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive
days subjects Licensee to a mandatory sixty (60) day suspension of satd License held by
Licensee as determined by Council;

18. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, more than
two (2) violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365)
consecutive days subjects Licensee to mandatory nonrenewal or revocation of said License held
by Licensee as determined by Council;

19. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.3. of the Code of General Ordinances, the

accumulation of one hundred (100) demerit points subjects the Licensee to non renewal,



revocation and/or suspension of said License held by Licensee, as determined by Council. -

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the allegations of the Complaint, the evidence and testimony received at the
hearing, the arguments of Counsel for the City of Kenosha, the discussions by the members of
the Licensing/Permit Committee, and the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set forth
above, the Licensing/Permit Committee recommends to the Common Council, by a vote of 3-0,
that the Class “A” Beer License of Yash, LL.C be revoked.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, on this day of , 2014,

LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

Curt Wilson, Chairperson

Patrick Juliana

David Bogdala

G. John Ruffolo

Kurt Wicklund



COMMON COUNCIL
CITY OF KENOSHA, WISCONSIN
LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

In The Matter Of:

The Class “A” Beer License of PDQ Store #351, Kathy Loberger, Agent

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation

The Complaint of the City Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Kenosha seeking the
suspension or revocation of the above captioned license came before the License and Permit
Committee on March 24, 2014, and May 28, 2014. That matter was adjourned on March 24,
2014, with no evidentiary hearing held.

The members of the Licensing/Permit Committee present for the hearing on May 28,
2014, were Chairman Curt Wilson, Patrick Juliana, and Kurt Wicklund. Alderpersons G. John
Ruffolo and David Bogdala were excused.

The Licensing/Permit Committee was represented by special counsel, Steven M. Cain.

The City Clerk/Treasurer was represented by Deputy City Attorney Matthew A. Knight.

The Licensee appeared by its Attorney, Ronald M. Trachtenberg,

NOW THEREFORE, based on the testimony and evidence received at the hearing, the
arguments of counsel for the City, the arguments of counsel for the Licensee, testimony of
witnesses, and the discussion by the members of the Licensing/Permit Committee, the
Licensing/Permit Committee of the Common Council of the City of Kenosha makes the

following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation:



FINDINGS OF FACT

1. That Kathy Loberger, agent of PDQ Food Stores, Inc., d/b/a PDQ Store #351,
hereinafter “Licensee”, at all times relevant herein, was and is an adult resident of the City of
Kenosha, Wisconsin, and as of March 4, 2013, resided at 8552 — 84" Street, Kenosha, Wisconsin;

2. Licensee was initially granted a Class “A” Retail Beer License, hereinafter
“License”, by the Common Council for the City of Kenosha, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to
as “Council”, on July 1, 1992, pursuant to Chapter 10 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Kenosha, Wisconsin;

3. On June 3, 2013, the Council granted renewal of said License pursuant to Section
10.063 G. of the Code of General Ordinances, Kenosha, Wisconsin, for the licensing period
beginning on July 1, 2013, and concluding on June 30, 2014, subject to forty (40) demerit points.

4. That Licensee was assessed twenty-five (25) demerit points based upon a
conviction of Licensee's employee, Obadiah Bennett, and one companion citation issued to
Kathy Loberger, the Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to
Wisconsin Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1. and 10.063 E.7., of the
Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on September 23, 2013, and
resulting in a conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on January 21, 2014;

5. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a conviction of
Licensee's employee, Samantha Crocker, and one companion citation issued to Kathy Loberger,
the Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin Statute
Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9., of the Code
of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on January 22, 2014, and resulting in a

conviction in the Municipal Court for the City of Kenosha on February 12, 2014;



6. That Licensee was assessed fifty (50) demerit points based upon a municipal
citation issued to Licensee's employee, Carolyn Krisor, and a companion citation issued to Kathy
Loberger, the Licensee's agent, for Sale of Alcohol to an Underage Person, contrary to Wisconsin
Statute Section 125.07(1)(a), pursuant to Sections 10.063 E.1., 10.063 E.7., and 10.063 E.9., of
the Code of General Ordinances, said violation having occurred on February 6, 2014, with a
pending municipal court pretrial date in the City of Kenosha Municipal Court;

7. That Licensee's agent and employees have violated Wisconsin Statute Chapter
125 more than two (2) times within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days;

8. That Licensee has accumulated one hundred sixty-five (165) demerit points
within seven hundred thirty (730) consecutive days pursuant to Section 10.063 of the Code of

General Ordinances;

CONCLUSIONS OF LLAW

9. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.1. of the Code of General ordinances, two (2)
violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive
days subjects Licensee to a mandatory sixty (60) day suspension of said License held by
Licensee as determined by Council;

10. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.2. of the Code of General Ordinances, more than
two (2) violations of Wisconsin Statute Chapter 125 within three hundred sixty-five (365)
consecutive days subjects Licensee to mandatory nonrenewal or revocation of said License held
by Licensee as determined by Council;

11. Pursuant to Section 10.063 E.3. of the Code of General Ordinances, the
accumulation of one hundred (100) demerit points subjects the Licensee to nonrenewal,

revocation and/or suspension of said License held by Licensee, as determined by Council.



RECOMMENDATION
Based on the allegations of the Complaint, the evidence and testimony received at the
hearing, the arguments of Counsel for the City of Kenosha and the Licensee, the discussions by
the members of the Licensing/Permit Committee, and the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of
Law set forth above, the Licensing/Permit Committee recommends to the Common Council, by a
vote of 3-0, that the Class “A” Beer License of PDQ Store #351 be revoked.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin, on this day of , 2014,

LICENSING/PERMIT COMMITTEE

Curt Wilson, Chairperson

Patrick Juliana

David Bogdala

G. John Rufiolo

Kurt Wicklund



